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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

ATOMIC ENERGY COMMISSION

-------- -- -------- x

In the matter of: 

CONSOLIDATED EDISON COMPANY 

NEW YORK, INC.  

(Indian Point Station, Unit 

No. 2)

OF Docket No.- 50-247 

ORAL ARGUMENT

- - ----- -- x 

Fifth Floor 
East-West Towers, 

4350 East-West Highway 

Be thesda, Macy!and 

We dnesa. 97am z 19.4.  

Oral Argument in the above-entitled matter was 

convened, pursuant to notice, at 9:15 a.m.  

BEFORE: 

WILLIAM C. PARLER, Presiding Chairman 

DR. JOHN H. BUCK, Member 

DR. LAWRENCE R. QUARLES, Member 

APPEARANCES: 

LEONARD M, TROSTEN, Esq., 1821 Jefferson Place, N. W., 

Washington, D. C. 20036; on behalf of the Applicant.  

MYRON KARMAN, Esq., Office of General Counsel, 

United States Atomic Energy Commission, Bethesda, 

Maryland; on behalf of the AEC E u .atory Staf



JAMES P. CORCORAN, Office of Attorney General, Two 
World Trdde Center, New York, New York 10047; on 
behalf of the State of New York.  

ANGUS MACBETH, 15 West 44th Street, New York, New 

York 10036; on behalf of Intervenor, Hudson River 
Fishermen's Association.

1211

AcE ~o'



ro 1 C ON TENTS 

2 ORAL ARGUMENT OF: PAGE 

3 LEONARD M. TROSTEN 
On behalf of the Applicant 6 

ANGUS MACBETH 
5 On behalf of the Hudson 

River Fishermen's Association 48 

6 
JAMES P. CORCORAN.  

7 On behalf'of the Attorney 

General., State of New York 74 

8 
ANGUS MACBETH 

9 On behalf of the Hudson 

River Fishermen's Association 110 

10 
JAMES P. CORCORAN 

]1 jOn behalf of the Attorney 

2 General, State of New YOrk 134 

MYRON KARMAN 

1311 On.. behalf,.f.. theofriceot 
138 

General Counsel, AEC 138 

14 

15 REBUTTAL ARGUMENT OF: 

16 LEONARD M. TROSTEN 
On behalf of the Applicant. 159 

17 
• ANGUS MACBETH, 

18 On behalf of the Hudson 

River Fishermen's Association 173 

21 

22 

23 

24 

' Roporters, .4 
"2511



c ark s 
CR 3820 

arl 2 

3 

*4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

.9 

10 

11 

~13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

* 24 
A Pa .a ers, Inc.  

25

PROCEEDINGS 

CHAIRMAN PARLER: The oral argument session will 

now commence.  

The purpose of t session is to hear oral 

argument on various issues which concern the impact of 

operation of Indian Point Unit No. 2 on the environment.  

These issues have been raised by certain of the exceptions 

which have been filed to the September 25, 1973 initial 

decision of the Licensing Board.  

That initial decision authorized issuance of a 

full-term, full power license for Indian Point Unit 2 subject 

to certain conditions.  
One of hose conition s is that" operation of 

Unit No. 2 after May 1, i979 be permitted only after a 

closed cycle cooling system has been installed and placed 

in operation.  

For the benefit of the record, I will now lask 

counsel who will present argument this morning to give us 

their names.  

MR. TROSTEN: Mr. Chairman, my name is Leonard 

M. Trosten. I will present argument on behalf of the 

Applicant.  

CHAIRDAN PARLER: Thank you.  

MR. MACBETH: Mr. Chairman-, my name is Angus 

Macbeth. I will present argument on behalf of the Hudson
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River Fishermen's Association.  

MR. KARt1AN: My name is Myron Karman. I will be 

representing the Regulatory Staff.  

CHAIRMAN PARLER: Thank you, Mr. Karman.  

Is counsel for the Attorney General of the 

State of New York here? 

I note that the weather conditions outside are 

not'good. We have experienced this morning snow, sleet, 

and freezing rain, and in view of that, in view of those 

conditions, we will recess for an appropriate period of time 

to await the arrival of Mr. Corcoran or inquire as to 

his whereabouts.  

We will recesS at this time...  

(Recess.) 

CHAIRMAN PARLER: The oral argument session is 

reconvened.  

About a minute or so ago we recessed to await 

the arrival of counsel for the Attorney General's Office of 

the State. of New York. Up to that point, prior to the recess, 

I stated the purpose of this session and also received 

the names of counsel for the Applicant, the Hudson River 

Fishermen's Association, and the Regulatory Staff, who 

would present argument this morning.  

Is Mr. Corcoran here? 

---MR. CORCORAN: Yes, sir.
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CHAIRj±MA PARLER: You will present argument for the 

Attorney General's Office of the State of New York? 

MR. CORCORAN: Yes.  

CHAIR1/A, PARLER. The time alloted for the 

respective parties is set forth in our December 21, 1973 

order. That order also identified the areas of inquiry 

and their related portions of the evidentiary record which 

we want the oral argument to focus on.  

In presenting their argument, counsel can proceed 

on the assumption that we are familiar with the assertions 

made by the respective parties in their briefs that have 

been filed with us. We lan to take a luncheon recess 

around 12:30' and' rec&nvne at 2.0 p.m. this aft rJnoon to 

complete the argument.  

We will hear first from the Applicant.  

Would you please proceed, Mr. Trosten? 

ORAL ARGUMENT OF LEONARD M. TROSTEN, ON 

BEHALF OF THE APPLICANT.  

MR. TROSTEN: Mr. Chairman, Dr. Buck, Dr. Quarles, 

the issues facing you today are critically important for a 

number of reasons.  

It has been concluded by the Licensing Board that 

an irreversible commitment to a closed cycle cooling system 

must be made, and this decision is going to cost the 

people in-Con Edison's service area about $20 million a year-..-
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for almost the next 30 years, and it is going to result in 

a significant derating of the Indian Point 2 facility, 

thereby increasing the demand for oil and other scarce 

energy resources.  

Furthermore, it is going to pose an unquestionably 

major esthetic burden on people who live in and enjoy the 

Hudson River Valley around the area. It may subject these 

people to an environmental burden of an as yet undetermined 

magnitude.  

There have been thousands of pages of testimony 

and exhibits that have been produced in this hearing, and yet 

in the last analysis the issues that you have to decide are 

.:.elativ(ly strai ht orwar&.  

As a matter of logic, you should not adopt the 

Licensing Board's decision unless you are convinced that 

it is likely that there will be an irreversible impact 

on the Midatlantic striped bass fishery during the period 

from May 1, 1978 to September 1, 1981 as a result of the 

operation of a once-through cooling system as-Indian Point, 

and that a research program to evaluate the actual, as 

opposed to the speculative, environmental significance of 

operating the once-through cooling system can produce the 

necessary information quickly enough to avert such possible 

damage.

If, as we argue, the ~eidece does not support
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both of these conclusions, then it follows that you should 

modify the Licensing Board's initial decision to allow time 

for completion and evaluation of Con Edison's research study.  

on the impacts of both once-through and closed cycle cooling, 

and the best means of mitigating that impact.  

DR. QUARLES: Mr. Trosten, you mentioned 1981, 

and are you committing the Applicant to that date under any 

circumstances? 

MR. TROSTEN: We have suggested that a condition 

be put in that once-through cooling cannot continue beyond 

September 1, 1981, unless the results of our research 

program demonstrate and Con Edison is able to demonstrate 

that '=r is. ' a-L m closed' cycl.e c..ing 

to have in operation by Se#t'mber 1, 1981.  

DR. QUARLES: That last is what I was getting at.  

Thank you.  

MR. TROSTEN: Yes, sir.  

Now, Con Edison, with the advice of its 

expert consultants, has analyzed the probable impact of

the Indian Point operation on the river over the next decade 

and has concluded that it will neither be irreversibly or 

substantially adverse.  

In addition to the opinion of the experts, there 

has been introduced in evidence in this hearing a computer 

simula-tion model which is designed to predict the impact
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on the striped bass population of once-through cooling.  

This model that has been introduced on behalf of the Applicant 

conservatively predicts a 2 to 4 percent reduction in the 

annual recruitment of the siped bass and a result of the 

Indian Point Plants, 1 and 2, in contrast to the 30 to 50 

percent reduction that has been predicted by the Staff.  

This prediction assumes some degree of compensation 

which is a biological phenomenon shown by the expert testimony 

to be present in all animal populations.  

It also makes more realistic predictions 

concerning the actual behavior of larvae in the river and 

the extent of mortality of the entrained organisms than 

set forth. ' te .1-tsiony Oft Staff and the Intervenors.  

Where did the Licensing Board commit its 

fundamental error, as we assert? That is what we are seeking 

to explore today.  

On the first of the two basic issues I mentioned, 

the Licensing Board found the postulated damage would not be 

irreversible duiring the period prior to September 1, 1981, 

and we contend that this flaws the Board's entire ruling.  

Stated very simply, we contend that the Board 

did not carry out an adequate balancing of cost and benefits 

as required by NEPAl, and it is up to the Appeal Board to do 

this job correctly.  

The Licensing Board's errors resulted in oart
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___________________

from a misinterpretation of the law which led it to believe 

that protection of a fishery from possibly substantial damage 

was the Commission's primary responsibility under NEPA, 

and that the burden rested upon the Applicant.to prove 

conclusively that such possible substantial damage could not 

occur.  

As a result, the Board failed to give adequate 

weight to the evidence presented to it concerning the 

anticipated environmental impact of once-through cooling, 

as well as the possible effects of closed cycle cooling, 

and the best means of proceeding with the operation of the 

plant in the light of the admittedly existing uncertainties.  

The' Licensing Board' Peord a cc........ t 

balance, all right, but what they did was to place their 

thumb on the scale, and it is .up to the Appeal Board to 

rectify this error.

In your order of December 21, you carefully 

identified the crucial point which should be identified, 

and I will go into these in order.  

The first and more important issue concerns the 

nature and extent of the impact upon the mid-Atlantic 

fisheries,-particularly the imposition of a proposed closed 

cycle cooling system.  

In responding to the question, one must remember 

---that the-Ampact of -the plant operation on the. Hudson River
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itself is acknowledged to be insignificant. It is the impact 

on the mid-Atlantic fishery that is crucial here.  

The possible adverse impact upon the mid-Atlantic 

fishery of once-through cooling operations for the period 

through September 1, 1981 alone could not possibly justify 

on the basis of a cost-benefit analysis and the record of 

this hearing the imposition of closed cycle cooling prior 

to that date, unless it were also concluded that the 

fishery would probably be irreversibly harmed by once

through operation during that period of time.  

Surely this statement has to be correct when 

the balance is drawn on a monetary basis as the Board 

The importance of this conclusion is underscored 

by the Board's recognition that the actual impact on the 

striped bass fishery may be much less than the $3 million 

to $6 million that the Board postulated, and in light of 

Applicant's testimony that indeed it ,very probably is much 

less.  

It is also true that by no stretch of the 

imagination can the postulated impact of this plant on any 

unquantified esthetic and spiritual values, in quotes, which 

may be assigned to the fishery over the next five to eight 

years offset the other disparity in these monetary values.  

In- this respect, both the Intervenors and the
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Applicant set up a straw man and then proceeded to 

knock it down. Their arguments that the Applicant wants 

this Board to ignore unquantified values are specious. We 

want the Appeal Board to give such values their appropriate 

weight.  

So it is the essence of the position of both 

the Applicant and the Regulatory Staff that it is- the likeli

hood of the irreversible damages that have to be averted 

here. NEPA requires a rational attempt be made where 

possible to ascertain and weigh the costs afid benefits of 

proposed actions, and unless it is likely that irreversible 

damage will occur to the mid-Atlantic striped bass.fishery 

dUiring operation Of- Indian"Poin t 2 PiTat-t SePmbe r .....  

1981, an adequate opportunity should be afforded to evaluate 

the benefits and costs of proposed alternative measures 

for reducing the observed environmental effects of operation.  

This is precisely the course of action that we 

have recommended.  

In sum, we say it would be utterly inconsistent

with NEPA and the Calvert Cliffs decision to require an 

irreversible and irretrievable commitment of resources in 

the absence of a demonstrated need to avoid an irreversible 

impact on the-mid-Atlantic striped bass population, and 

indeed--such-a result would constitute just such an arbitrary 

and capricious act as the courts have refused to uphold._*
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Even if the Board's inflated estimates, we submit, 

of reductions in the mid-Atlantic striped bass population 

were correct, and we assert they are not correct, the actions 

of the Board could not be justified on a reasonable cost

benefit basis, unless it were also probable that the results 

of these percentage reductions would be an irreversible 

adverse impact on the mid-Atlantic population.  

You have asked for clarification of the term 

"irreversible." We believe that the definition given by 

the Staff in the Final Environmental Statement is the correct 

one, and I quote from the Final Environmental Statement, 

page 9-1.  

,irreversibl' comm4i1tments generally con-cern 

changes in environmental rsources that could not be 

restored at some later time." 

This definition expands somewhat on the dictionary 

definition of "irreversible." 

"That which is incapable of being changed or 

reversed," And both the Staff"s definition 'and the dictionary 

definition convey the notion that irreversible damage is 

permanent and that if it were possible to restore a situation 

at a later time, an act could not be considered irreversible.  

There should not be disagreement or, the basis 

of the record in this oceeding that the operation of 

Indian Point -1- and 2 Plants through September 1, 1981 will
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not create irreversible effects.  

Con Edison's witnesses express their opinion 

based upon their years of professional experience, and first

hand familiarity with Indian Point Plants, and'the Hudson Rive3 

that operation through this period will not create 

irreversible effects.  

The record contains ample evidence which supports 

the opinion of the Applicant's experts.  

For instance, there are numerous instances in which 

fish'populationssustain annual removals of 25 to 30 percent 

and in some cases rising as high as 75 percent of many 

years without harm to the population.  
.DR. QUARLES: CoUld you give us a rerence to

some of that? 

MR. TROSTEN: Yes, sir. That particular reference 

appears in the testimony of Dr. McFadden of October 30, on 

page 14, and in other portions of the testimony.  

..I can give you the specific references to the serie 

of these, or I can supply these for the record, if you would 

prefer, Mr. Chairman, whichever you would rather have me do.  

As I go along, or after the argument, whichever you would 

prefer.  

CHAIRMAN PARLER: If you supply them for the record 

which-you may do so promptly, within five days, and send a 

copy--of -whatever you supply to the other parties, and the-
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other parties should be given and will be given time 
to 

comment on those r~ferences, an additional five days after 

they receive your citation.  

MR. TROSTEN: This would be acceptable to me, 

Mr. Chairman. I was thinking merely in terms of time. I 

would be delighted to do it either way that the Board 
would 

prefer.  

CHAIRMAN PARLER: I think it will be fine for the 

record under the guidelines I have just stated.  

MR. TROSTEN: Thank you.  

Striped bass populations fluctuate in abundance 

because of natural causes in a six-fold range, and there 

are Larger variai Of s ii ye'ar c'ass-strength.. This indicates ".  

that there is a substantial capability of a population 
to 

absorb changes which exceed even the exaggerated predictions 

of the Staff and the Intervenors.



CR 3820 

2 

Reba 1 3 

* 4 

51 

6i 

7 

8 

9 

10 

131 

14 

15 

16 

17 

1 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

*24 
A'e-Federal Reporters, Inc.  

25

16 

CHAIRMUN PARLER: I would like to ask you a question, 

Mr. Trosten. These natural fluctuations, do they apply to 

the age group zero striped bass, or subsequent to age group? 

MR. TROSTEN: Mr. Chairman, the particular changes 

that I was referring to apply to total population fluctuations.  

There are-- I would have to go back to check the record to 

see the particular extent of the fluctuations of 'the less than 

1 year old striped bass.  

It is certainly known, as I tried to indicate a mome t 

ago, that the variations in year class strength are much larger 

than a six-fold variation. That part is known. It is generall 

considered that the striped bass is -- that the size of the strip 

bass ,year .,class,:isl. set., I would, sa, appoximately at tne end:,o 

of the first year.  

I think that is a correct statement. I will make 

that subject to checking. So I would say that in general the 

answer to your question is that there are very large fluctuatior 

in yearzcclass size and that this would imply, this would infer, 

that there are very large fluctuations in the size of the less 

than one year old, the zero-plus year class.  

CHAIR4AN PARLER: I asked the question, and I had 

in mind page 4-24 of the environmental technical specifications 

requirements which are a part of this license, and there is 

a statement there that, "the calculations of the fractional 

year class affected by entrainment are not sensitive to yearly
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fluctuations in year strength,"and so forth.  

Why don't you proceed? 

MR. TROSTEN: Yes. Let me perhaps in the break, 

Mr. Chairman, examine that particular quotation that you read.  

The striped bass in New York waters have persisted or even 

increased in numbers during periods of increasing exploitation 

by man, and recent catches have been 9 times greater than those 

in the early 1930's.  

Furthermore, it is common for natural survival of 

striped bass to be reduced over a number of successive years 

without damaging the fish stock. A single year class may domin 

the population for several years. The fact that striped bass 

spawn over a 7eriod of up to 'en years also provides a buffer 

!against the impact on the total population of even a succession 

of weak year classes.  

In addition to these facts that have been introduced 

into evidence and are part of the record here, there are the 

results of the applicant's model studies-which have also been 

introduced in evidence, which show relative modest reductions 

in striped bass populations.  

I want to emphasize at this point that the applicant' 

,Position that the impact of the plant is not going to have an 

Iiirreversible effect is not dependent upon the results of the 

iapplicant's model studies. The applicant model studies support 

-and confirm the opinions that have been expressed, but they are 
|II
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not the sole basis by any means. They are a supporting basis 

for the opinions that have been expressed.  

The.staff agreed with the applicant that operation 

of the plant through May 1, 1978, will not create irreversible 

effects. More importantly, the board itself found that operatio 

through September ist, 1981, would not create such effects, 

and thus, and I can trace this for you in the following manner.  

In referring to the period prior to May 1, 1978, the Board said 

"It is the further opinion of the Board that the increment of 

damage to the fishery that would be avoided by restricting 

operations during the winter and early summer over this period 

is reversible, and that the fishery will rapidly recover from 

suchT increment.: of!, damage-_if. appropriatemeasures are then, taken.  

Then in discussing the Applicant.'.; request for 

additional time to complete' its research program, that is, 

to delay the start of construction of closed cycle cooling, 

the Board concluded on page 100, "the Board agrees with the 

Applicant that there is unlikely to be a serious permanent 

effect on the fishery by delay of a year, or two in starting 

construction-of a closed cycle cooling system." 

I also refer the Appeal Board specifically to the 

licensing board response to the Applicant's finding, D-35, 

H-10, and 0-28 and 29. Thus the Applicant and the Board agree 

that no ir-reversible effects will occur prior to September 
1, 

1981.
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A! 2 1 CHAIRMAN' PARLER: Excuse me. What was the reference 

a 4 2 that you gave to the initial decision to reinforce your statement 

3 that the Board found there would be no irreversible effect 
upon 

4 the fisheries by -- if open cycle cooling were allowed to 
con

5 tinue until September 1, 1978? 

6 MR. TROSTEN: I gave a series of four or five referer

ces. The quotation from page 92 that I read, the quotation 
7it 

8 from page 100 that I read, and also the licensing board's response 

9i to our finding D-35, H-10 and 0-28 and 29. The reason why those 

10 particular responses were cited, Mr. Chairman, when you take 

ii bthe initial decision and look at it, you will see that it is 

1,)2clear that where the Applicant suggested that the impact would 

, lnei.ther be subst.antial nor irreversible, the Board poceeUe 

141to reject our finding in part and to conclude 
that it would be 

15 i substantial, never rejecting the 
part of our finding, and indeed 

6~ I arguetimpliedly accepting the finding that it would not be 

17 irreversible.  
!I 

wld In other words, they have taken the,pesition that 

]91 it would not be irreversible, but it would be substantial, and 

20, this is the basis for their decision.  

21 CHAIR1D4A PARLER: Your position is that if it would 

22 -1 not be irreversible, but would 
be substantial, substantial to 

23 the point that there would be an obvious impact on the Hudson 23 
..24 River Fisheries under the National Environmental Policy 

Act, 

Ac F-eral Repoers. !c.  

25 that that is all right?
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MR. TROSTEN: Under the conditions of this case, 

Mr. Chairman, I would say, as the Appeals Board pointed out, 

in the Maine Yankee case, it is not necessary that a minimal 

environmental standard be met by the licensing or the operation 

of a reactor. You can license a reactor even if there::is some 

damage to the environment. I am saying that under the con

ditions of this case, given the evidence that has been intro

duced, given what we have termed an irreversible and irretrievable 

commitment of resources to cooling towers, it would be appro

priate even if there were some damage, even if there were 

damage on the order postulated by-the Board, which we say is 

not a correct estimate, it would still be proper to give more 

L to allow an estimate to be - ade as to wiIether this was* 

a real amount of damage.  

CHAIRMAN PARLER: What is the Applicant's position 

as to the real amount of damage that would require mitigating, 

action? 

MR. TROSTEN: Well, Mr. Chairman, we have taken a 

position on that, and in response to the licensing board 

request we have taken the position that if we see a 40 percent 
I 
impact on the less than 1 year old striped bass in the Hudson 

River or a 32 percent impact on the mid-Atlantic region at the 

conclusion of our research program that we would propose a 

mitigating measure which would be closed cycle cooling towers 

unless the results of our research program and our study of
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alternate mitigating measures indicated there were another bettc 

means of it mitigating such damage.  

Now we have not taken this -- that position, Mr.  

Chairman. I would like to emphasize, on the basis that we feel 

that such impact would be irreversible. We have taken that 

position on the basis that this was the order of magnitude of 

harm that was postulated by the staff and all the evidence we 

have seen thus far indicates that we are not going to see this 

order of magnitude.  

Furthermore j,it is clear to us that we are able to 

measure impacts of that magnitude readily, and so we have taken 

'the position that if we see impacts of that sort, we will take 

lthe.mitigating measures. tn z nave indicated. Am 1 being, 

iresponsive? 

CHAIRMAN PARLER: Well, yes. What do these percen

tages actually, mean? What does the 40 percent 
mean? Forty 

ipercent of a year class, or 40 percent of the entire population 

lof the fish in the Hudson River, or what? 

MR. TROSTEN: The percentages that we are referring 

to are percentages of a year class. That is the percentage 

that we are looking to, that our--program is designed to protect.  

Our program is designed to detect a percentage impact on a 

particular year class. It is then possible by the use of one 

of the mathematical models, of the Applicant's mathematical 

models, and only the Applicant's, to translate such an impact
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conservatively into the total population, into the long-term 

impacts on the population, because the Applicant has developed 

a 13-year life cycle model of the striped bass. It is not 

actually possible to do this with the other models, because 

they only deal with the annual recruitment on the striped bass 

but that is the answer to your question.  

CHAIRMAN PARLER: Won't you continue? 

DR. QUARLES: May I ask a further question on that? 

Will your research program distinguish between the 40 percent 

effect due to the plant and the 40 percent natural fluctuation 

that you just mentioned as being possible? 

MR. TROSTEN: Yes, it wi I'i; ad this is the 

essential, Da-rt-ofz our. position. We have taken the position 

in the face of the criticJ.smS of the program-that have been 

voiced that our program is capable of Cdistinguishing a 25 

percent impact of the piant on the less than 1 year old striped 

bass in a particular year at the 95 percent Confidence level, 

and that we can distinguish these through mechanisms that 
are 

used, that are commonly used, for example, in distinguishing 

the effect of the percentage mortality due to automobile 

accidents and on a known human popuL aLon. relative to 
the 

percentage of mortality on that population due to heart disease, 

cancer- tuberculosis and so forthbut we can use those tech

niques and the careful measuremtent of the biological and-- physicz 

I-parameters [.resent. .n the Hud on i iver to distinguish the
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plant impact from the natural variations.  

DR. QUARLES: Thank you.  

MR. TROSTEN:., We turn to what the position has been 

of the other parties on the question of whether an additional 

3 and 1/3 years of operation from Mayl, 1978 until 
September 

1, 1981 would probably have an irreversible effect. We note tha 

the Regulatory Staff's position was quite tentative. They 

theorize that the effect of once through cooling for the 

additional 3 and 1/3 years might possibly cause irreversible 

effects, and I refer you to transcript page 9408.  

However, they cited no cogent reason for their choice 

of one date over another. Moreover, the record contains ample 

!evidence which demonstrates thattnhe Staff's hypo.thesis is un

!founded, including the testiqbny of the Staff's principal 

witness, Dr. Goodyar, that the Hudson River fishery 
improved 

markedly in a fewyears after the size limit was increased 
in 

1938 which allowed more and younger fish to spawn, 
and I refer 

you to transcript page 6677.  

There is also imilar evidence of marked increases 

after changes in fishing regulations in the chesapeake.Bay, 

and I refer you to Dr. Lawler's tesimony of February 
5, 1973 o 

the contribution of the Hudson River 
to the Mid-Atlantic at page 

9. Now the Hudson River Fishermen.'s Association has 
tried 

a: different tack. First they advance what I submit to you is 

an absurd- definition of irreversibiiity, namely 
that an effect
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which occurs during a particu.ar period is "irreversible and 

permanent during that period." 

I refer you to the Hudson River Fishermen's Asso

ciation brief, page 32. In addition to disregarding the Englisl 

language, that concept utterly distorts the underlying NEPA, 

Section 102(2)C(5). Obviously what Congress had in mind when 

requiring federal agencies to describe and consider any ir

reversible commitment of resources should it be imposed in the 

action if implemented, refers to the harm which if once taken 

cannot be repaired.  

The AEC is directed by the statute to consider the 

i cnsqunces of steps out a ten-story window before steppn 

consequene ofsesotatnsoywno eoeseping 

out of the window.  

The Hudson River Fishermen's Association argument 

that agencies must consider other than irreversible 
effects 

is beside the point, because nobody quarrels with that. It is 

the weight to be given the cost-benefit analysis in this case 

that is at issue here.- FRHA also considers the time necessary 

to reverse the effect, and I don't argue with that, but their 

suggestion that we have not considered the time frame in 
which 

substantial damage to the fishery.woauld 
be repaired is contrary 

to the record, and I refer the Appeals Board to pages 36 
and 

38 of the July transcript..  

Instead the evidentiary record demonstrates that if 

-such a severe adverse impact should occur, it would be reversii:
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by natural means within a period of a few years. This is becaus 

of the reasons I cited a few moments ago which show the natural 

resilience of the striped bass stock in the face of population 

fluctuations, and this would be the case even without considerin 

the effects of such measures as have been proposed in this case 

as stocking or changing the fishing regulations which could be 

used to supplement natural reproduction and which the evidence 

shows has had a marked and very rapid effect on changing the 

natural reproduction.  

In summary then the Appeals Board should rule that 

to justify the imposition of an irreversible commitment to a 

closed cycle cooling system prior to Setebe i ,971, -- -

Snecesary- to -find t hatz your reves-ibeed-amaat- .wouId- be, done.  

prior to that date, and the evidence does not support such 

a conclusion.  

I would like to address briefly a point I believe 

the Board had in mind in formulating its point of inquiry and 

which the Chairman raised a moment 
ago, namely the various 

mitigating methods alternative to once through.cooling and the 

adverse effects which might be of such significance that 

these mitigating measures should be employed..  

I want to lay at rest a point which runs through 

the brief of the iltervenors, namely that Con. Edison oppos es 

cooling towers and is offering the research program as an 

alternative. This is not the case. It has been the company's
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CHAIR14AN PARLER: -What would be the criteria for 

these substantial adverse effects? *The environmental technical 

specifications have some details in them, as I understand them.  

What has to be done in the case of impingement losses, that is, 

but what are the criteria for mitigating actions in the event 

of entrainment losses? 

MR. TROSTEN: I would submit that there are several 

criteria that we have put forward, .and-these are contained in

position that the present information is not adequate to descrih 

whether closed cycle cooling is necessary, but if the informatic 

developed during the Hudson River research study shows that 

modification of the once-through system were necessary, Con 

Edison itself would propose it.  

It is extremely significant that there are a number 

of mitigating measures under study which could be used to reduce 

the environmental impact of once-through cooling, and these 

are, for example, reduced flow during periods of entrainment 

and impingement. The use of air curtains and various alteratio 

of the operation of the once-through cooling system, mitigating 

measures which annlt bh- h entrainment and impingement losses 

Icould be, implemented if substantial adverse effects were ob

served anytime before September 1, 1981.  

So there is no need to wait until the end of this 

period to decide whether these measures are 
needed or to use 

• them.
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the testimony of Dr. McFadden and Mr. Woodbury on the research 

program. We have suggested that we could employ mitigating 

measures if we were to see a large decrease in the -- in a 

particular year stage of fish which we could not account for by 

natural means, or if we were to see, for example, a change in 

the growth rate in the fish, or an apparent change in the sex 

ratio of the fish which would indicate to us:that there was 

possibly a significant impact occurring on the fish population.  

Are the types of criteria that we would use to deter

mine whether we should implement one,of these mitigating measure 

-- now, of course, and this, I think, is a terribly important 

thing to bear in mind, the judgment that Con Edison would apply 

!as to what the cost-benefit balane. was in aT particular case, 

Iwhether we should reduce flowi whether we should use less pumps, 

whetherrwe should use any of the mitigating measures available 

is not a judgment that it would exercise in a vacuum by any 

means.  

All of the data would be available to the Atomic 

HEnergy Commission Regulatory Staff, to the intervenors, to 
the 

State of New York. They have the authority to require us to 

take action, and they have required us to take specific action 

that they developed in the case of impingement losses. If one 

of these agencies felt that there was some action that was 
so 

significant in their judgment, whether Con Edison agreed 
with

11that judgment or not, that 
it was necessary to take a mitigating
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Al 2 1 measure, they could order us to take a mitigating 
measure.  

*2.ba 13 2 CHAIRMAN' PARLER: What agencies other than the AEC 

3 specifically conduct surveillance over your research? 

4 MR. TROSTEN: The Department of Environmental Researc 

5 of the State of New York. The extent to which the EPA or other 

6 'New York State Agencies monitor this I can't say at the moment, 

71sir. I know the Department of Environmental Conservation 

8 .definitely does th-is, so there are those two.  

9 LCHAIR.MAN PARLER: Are these research data provided 

10 informally or otherwise as a matter of course? 

11 MR. TROSTEN: Yes, sir, both formally and informally 

12 as a mat-ter of course Lo t-e other agenc.es.  

131 C HAIRIMA7 N nARLER: What arrang~emenlts; 0o--you.-have;-.-.  

141 if any, for providing this information to the Hudson River 

15 Fishermen's Association? 

16 MR. TROSTEN: We have made a commitment to the Hud

17 son River Fishermen's Association that all research reports 

18 when they are completed will be submitted to the Hudson River 

19 Fishermen's Association. This was an understanding we reached 

20 with them at the time the technical specifications were being 

21 developed.  

22~ wd 2 2 
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DR. BUCK: Mr. Trosten, has the Staff or the Hudson 

River Fishermen's Association, or both, had any input into the 

formulation of the research or the monitoring program? 

MR. TROSTEN: Yes, sir, they very definitely have.  

We propose to the Staff a research program which is essentially 

the:-research program that was. set forth'in the testimony in 

this hearing. The Staff examined that research program, the 

Oak Ridge National Laboratory examined it in conjunction with 

the Staff and the Staff made a number of modifications in the 

research program.  

-In some respects, they-modified it to be more exten

sive than the research program that we can actually propose, an4 

we accepted. those modifications. The Staff in some cases, 

actually imposed criteria, The particular criteria on 

impingement losses was required by the Staff.  

We never had proposed that specific requirement, but 

they imposed it, and they required that it be included in 
the 

technical specifications. They could have required a 

similar technical specification concerning other aspects 
of 

mitigating measures and harm!-;had they chosen to do so.  

DR. BUCK: They have been brought up to date on. the 

program as it developed, is that right? 

MR. TROSTEN: Yes, sir, and they will be kept up to 

date on the program as it develops.  

DR. BUCK: The reason I ask that question, Mr. Troste
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is that in the last days record, I believe it 
was, of the regulx 

hearing, if I can find this, following transcript page 11220, 

there are some papers by, first of all, Mr. Lawler, and 
then 

there are two papers by Dr. Goodyear.  

.The second paper, dated April 24, 1 9,73, is entitled 

"Staff Comments on Applicant's Research Program," and on the 

next page following the title page, it is entitled "Research 

Program." 

Dr. Goodye:ar states, and this is the second sentence 

I believe, "it is the Staff's belief that the research program 

underway will be quite capable of producing beautifully quantit 

tive information relted t- the description of the changes 
whic] 

mayor may not be occurring in the populationo.f ishes, in 

the river." 

Do you know on what basis he hakes the criticism tha 

your research program may or may not be measuring the 
populatiox 

changes? 

MR. TROSTEN: Dr. Buck, I cannot say that I understa 

the reasons why Dr. Goodyear has expressed this, opinion. 
On 

several occasions during the course of the hearing, 
Dr. McFadde 

introduced testinony in response, and I will supply for the 

record the particular response to that assertion that was made, 

I believe on April 24, by Dr. Goodvear, and this matter is also 

dealt with in our findings and conclusions. We are aware ...that 

Dr. Goodyear is of the opinion that we camnot - that our resea:
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program will not be able to distinguish between plant-induced 

effects and those effects which result from natural year to yea 

fluctuations in the populations.  

We have never been able to learn to my satisfaction 

the reasons why he feels that we cannot do this, although we 

know that he definitely feels we cannot do this.  

It is particularly confusing to us as to why he 

feels. we cannot do this when-the Staff has specifically agreed 

that we will be able to detect a 25 percent change in the less 

than one year old striped bass at the 95 percent confidence 

level.  

... They have accepted that particular finding. Why 

Dr,. Goodyear,.or.the..Staff.feefgsthat. somehow we ar..not going, 

to be able to distinguish this, I am frankly not able to say, 

but I know that he has maintained that opinion, he has expresse 

it and the Staff has expressed it in their findings.  

DR. BUCK: You know of no evidence on-.-:record, then, 

that would back up that statement? 

MR. TROSTEN: I know of no evidence .other than the 

opinion of Dr. Goodyear.  

DR. BUCK: I know the opinion is there. I found tha 

but what I am interested in is whether you know of any evidence 

MR. TROSTEN: Dr. Buck, I cannot point you to any 

evidence that-would.-support the opinion of Dr. Goodyear 
other 

than the fact.that that is his opinion.
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DR..BUCK: All right. Thank you.  

CHAIRMAN PARLER: In addition to -the Staff accepting 

your finding, it is my understanding that the licensing board 

in its initial decision at Page 109 also found that should 

adverse environmental effects be observed during the period of 

time, up until May l, 1978, appropriate steps could and would 

be taken to limit such effects.  

MR. TROSTEN: That is exactly the case, Mr. Chairman 

The licensing board specifically agreed with us, and the 

Staff specifically agreed with us that if adverse effects were 

seen before May 1, 1978, that steps could andtwould be taken, 

and that 'Licensing L'oad e or stated as 7 mentioned earl 

that f adverse ef-fects-:occirred, they wouldbeoreversible.  

So these are two vary, very important facts about th( 

licensing board's opinion.  

Now, just to conclude on this point, I would like 

to reiterate that there is certainly no need to wait until the 

end of -this period to apply measures. Everyone-agrees that at 

least one of the methods that has-beend-iscussed ,:reduced-flow-,

-would be effective, particularly if one makes the same assumpti( 

of 100 percent mortality of entrained or-ganisms that are used 

by the Staff and the Board in its initial decision.  

In other words, if they are all going to be killed, 

when you run them through it doesn'tnake any difference if 

you decrease flow, which increases -time and terrperature and the

tins
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dh5 1 delta T across the condensors.  

2 We don't find ourselves in a situation where, if 

3'the dire predictions of the Staff and the intervenors actually 

41turn out to be correct, if we really are talking about a situation 

5 of 30 to 50 percent, which we say is not the case, that we would 

6lfind ourselves in an out of control situation with nothing to 

71do until the cooling towers are built.  

8 This is not so. We have a range of mitigating measurers 

9 that could be employed during this period of time.  

10 Now, you have asked for argument on the adequacy 

11 !of the applicant research program to detect biologically importa t 

1i.hanges in sufficint time 4o protect, or to permit correetve 

i321a tion-to. be taken, .- We- haver covered- thi--sl' to-:some- -:exte -- cdi 

14 On this aitical qciRstion, the Staff and the Intervencr 

15 suddenly, reversed their field. They have been predicting severc 

16 consequences to the fishery, and they insist that these data and 

17 the modeling techniques that have been developed in this hearing 

18 pre adequate to justify these dire predictions.  

19 Yet somehow, when- they are. confronted- with. the, 

20lnquestionably better organized, better financed, more closely 

21 upervised research program that is undertaken by Con Edison now, 

22 now they decide that this program is inadequate to detect whethe 

23 these serious consequences are even being borne out. I submit 

Q....a R~p~r~24 his is a non sequitur._.  
CHATRDdANa ReporAers, Inc.  ...... 25 :CENIR4AN* PARLER: is this -researc= h program proceedin
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ion schedule, or has there been some slippage? What is the 

situation? 

MR. TROSTEN- The recent program is proceeding on 

schedule, Mr. Chairman, and I might add that during 1973, I thin 

it is fair to say that more information has been collected about 

the range and occurrence of life stages in the river than has 

been collected in all the previous years.  

DR. BUCK: The plant has been shut down for some 

period of time? 

MR. TROSTEN: Yes.  

DR. BUCK: How are you carrying out the research as 

far as entrainment? 

MR. TROSIN: - i73 the pumps_ were, run,. but 

because the plants were not at power, we did not have the 

delta T.  

DR. BUCK: You were able to get entrainment informati 

MR. TROSTEN: That's correct, we were able to get 

.entrainment information.  

DR. BUCK: Thank you.  

MR. TROSTEN: The Applicantfs program is generally 

described in the environmental technical, specifications. As 

II say, the specifications were reviewed, revised, and approved 

lby the regulatory staff, and the program is monitored also-by 

the federal and state agencies,, Hudson River Policy Committee ar 

by the Fish, Advisory Bcard.
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We have repeatedly stated the willingness to modify 

the program so that we are confident that new perspectives that 

arise can be factored into the program. The basic purpose of 

the program which began four years prior to the startup of 

Indian Point 2 is to observe changes in key biological and 

physical parameters and project the short and long-term effects 

of any changes.  

The study is intended to be completed in 1976, there]! 

allowing the effects of partial plant operation in 1973 and ful] 

operation in 1974 and 1975 to be taken into account. The 

key part.-,of the study which goes to the heart of the controvers 

is the population study of bass and white perch.  

What our plan invove3 is to est 3mt the au3..  

of striped bass in the estudijy prior to entrainment and then 

estimate by actual counting at the plant the number 

that are entrained and impinged at the plant and then to estima 

the number surviving at,the estuary at the end of the year.  

Then as I mentioned before, we are then able to 

separate out by using standard computational devices, the 

percentage mortality caused by the plant and the percentage 

mortality due to other causes in the estuary.  

If we have the three basic pieces of information, whz 

we start with, what went on at the plant and what we end. up wit] 

we can then figure out'what was the result of other causes 
in 

the estuary:other than caused by the plant.
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Now, an integral part of this study is the monitoring 

of certain key fish population parameters to determine the 

significance of the impact on striped bass and white perch.  

What I talked about determining a percentage impact, that does 

not tell you what does this mean in terms of the population. Wh 

we will do to determine that in addition to having the basic 

information about how many of the less than one year-:old fish 

are being killed, is an estimate of the age composition of the 

population, the growth rate, the population density of various 

age groups, and if we should see some unusual change in these 

various 6 or 7 parameters that we are looking at, we will then 

be able to f n nfrdugmen4 -.- to whether or not the.  

limpact that.we -are actuae:v e seeing at. the..plan t is sitanifican 

from a population standpoint.  

Now, these changes will be monitored to determine 

whether there are serious exploitations of the population 

occurring, and as I mentioned,:we have established 7 or 8 

criteria to determine whether such exploitation is occurring, 

Hand I refer the.B-oard specifical-to-the testimony of. Dr.  

McFadden and M2. Woodbury of February 5, 1973.  

Such methods of monitoring impact on other population 

have been demonstrated with other species.  

Now, a critical aspect.of our program which will 

I-separate out the year to year, the known year to year variabilit 

in the striped bass population is-thatwe will be estimating the
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striped bass egg production as a point of departure in each 

particular study year. This feature helps remove the year-to-yE 

variability of egg production from the analysis and it gives us 

a firm beginning point.  

This feature together with a measurement of a large 

number of physical and biological parameters and our ability 

to correlate these parameters with observed effects will enable 

us to distinguish plant impacts from normal year to year variati 

and other man'-induced changes, such as the operation of other 

power plants.  

An additional reason for confidence in our approach 

is that the major area of impact of the plant is. expected to be 

on thej1ess than one year old ciss of striped bass. Tierefore 

if we confine our assessment to that less than one year old 

year class, and we show that we have a relatively minor impact, 

then it is clear that there can be more of an impact passed on 

into later years.  

On the other hand, if a substantial'impact were 

actually detected in those-earlier years, it would be relativel' 

conservative to estimate that the thing. passes on unmitigated 

onto the older stages of the population even though it is possi 

It might very well be that such an impact would be partially 

offset by a compensatory response in the older age group.  

We would do this through the 13-year life cycle mode 

Therefore, it is not necessarv for us to have a .

ar 

ons
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dhl0 1 research program-which would actually physically monitor the 

21complete life cycle of the striped bass empirically, because 

31of the method that I have just explained.  

0 4 As part of our research.program, we are going to be 

A5 1carrying out an electophorectic study. This is .a. means for 

6 determining by different protein levels in the various fish 

71where they come from. There will be a tagging program conducted 

8iby the federal and state governments which was undertaken in 1 97K 
91by the way, in August of 1972, and is scheduled to be completed 

10 just over a year from now.  

11 We submit that this federal-state tagging study will 

Ao 4 pve in concert with our ork by.  

13 _11,97-7- the--information !.,needed to; ,onf rm' the. ign i ficne o ..  

14 .the Hudson River's contribibn to the fishery.  

* 151 The argument made by HRFA that a 5-year program can't 

i6 1do this, because you have to follow the whole life cycle are, 

17 I would submit,,completely off-base, because the way to find 

IS lout what the-Hudson River raise of striped bass is contributing 

19 to the fishery is not to trace, a live group .for, 7or. _8. years., 

u201but to taking the fish and see if they go out in the Mid Atlanti', 

21 and vice versa.. That is what this program is about.  

22 You can do that now. You don't have to .wait for 5 

23 years. - .  

24 The-licensing board has-expressed concern that the 

I .r-Pederol Reporters, Inc.  

25'Applicant's.:research program would be unlikely to resolve what 

25 Aplcn's- rhpormwudL



dhll the Board considers to be the Questions. We submit they have 

2 approached this from the wrong viewpoint. The-key thing here 

3 is not whether the research program can detect small, subtle 

4 leffects. The key question here is whether the program could 

5 probably detect by January, 1977, the plant impact which was 

61 ptentially so serious that it might produce irreversible 

7 damage before September, 1981, unless mitigating measures were 

8 taken.  

9If the program is capable of doing that, then a 

10 proper evaluation of cost and benefits indicated the program 

I should be allowed to become completed, because as the Board 

12 recognized on Page 100, there is un"iely to be a serious 

13 1 permanent e-ffect upon -bthe -f!i ' tna of a year-or two, 

14 in starting the construction of a closed cycle cooling system.  

15 CHAIRMAN PARLER: You have about 10 minutes of your 

16 allotted time left, and the Board would certainly like to hear 

17, from you during the time that you have left on item 5, which 

18 concerns the environmental impact, the closed cycle cooling

19 system.  

20 MR. TROSTEN: Yes.  

21 Mr. Chairman, let-me address that question first, 

22 and then I would like to cover it, and cover two other points.  

23 The licensing board, we submit, as far as the 

24 envirorimetal impact of the closed cycle cooing system 
has 

Ac!-Federol Reporters, Inc. I 

25 certainly.failed to look-at this from the proper viewpoint.
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Whereas before their entire approach was characterized as one 

of complete conservatism, there Certainly is no such evidence 

of conservatism in the case of reviewing the possible effects 

of the closed cycle cooling system.  

Where does the Board, for example, where does it 

conclusively demonstrate that the salt drift from a tower will 

not harm the vegetation. Where does the Board get the assumptic 

that the vegetation will not be harmed by the salt drift.  

No one could dispute that such damage might occur in 

the same sense that all factors might be equal to.one and there 

might be no compensation operative in the river., but where is 

the evidence that shows this is the case? 

rThe. fact that. this might be the.case,, evidencedby 

the recent comments by the Ne, York State Department of 

Environmental Conservation on Indian Point 3 draft environmental 

statement, which is not in the record in this proceeding, but 

it indicates as follows: 

An additional negative condition is the possible 

defoliation of Bear Mountain and Hudson. Highland State Park 

by the saline spray from wet cooling towers. The report of the 

irectorate ofeoLi6nsing of the AEC fails to account for the 

prevailing southerly winds. The Hudson Valley is unique in 

that for -

. CHAIRMAN PARLER: I assumed you.would contain yourse3 

to matters in the record, unless thsre-is something you want us



dhl3 I to take official notice of.  

..1 MR. TROSTEN: Yes, Mr. Chairman. No, we are not aski 

:31 cfficial notice be taken of this. We are suggesting this is 

4'illustrative'of a point we are saying.  

Now, take the matter of severe fogging and icing of 

6Iroads and airports and other facilities that might be in the 

7 environment of Indian Point. We do not have high level 

8 meteorological information applicable to the emission that is, 

S9,going to be coming out of this very tall 400 to 500 feet tall 

i0 cooling tower.  

11 We have meteorological information which has been 
• ° i 

OI co!l-cted with. regard to the Indian Point 1 and 2 plants 

"ij3,covering,,,go, und ,.eV,.releS..esand., aspects,.of ,meteorology,,, but, 

14 we have not collected.information on the building of cooling 

151towers, because we had not planned to build cooling towers at 

16hIndian Point.  

1711 The sarae could be said with regard to the acoustic 

31emnissions5 on nearby residences and chemical blowdown from the 

19 cooling tower. We are. not. suggesting that the environmental.; 
fI 

21impact from these things are so serious that they actually are 

K21 going to be severely-adverse.  

!22 We are suggesting that we do not have the information 

23 at the present. time,, and we submit that a.review of the record 

.. i 24 in this proceeding; particular.!y transcr-4pt pages 6965 to 6983 

.I R. .cre e .2 i 
25 inite that :the :Board has given a perfunctory consdrto
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based on a feeling it has that everything is going to turn out 

all right.  

We submit that kind of feeling is not a substitute fc 

the analysis NEPA calls for here, and enough time should be allc 

to enable us to complete the analysis of closed cycle cooling sc 

a correct -judgment could be made in this situation.  

DR. BUCK: i believe-you have such a research progran 

underway.

MR. TROSTEN: Yes.  

DR. BUCK: What is the status of that program, and 

.what are you doing to obtain meteorological data at the 

500 foot level, for example? 

MR. TROSTEN.:; Thereis a program- underway that ...  

commenced in September, 1973i which involves the tower and the 

floating of balloons-. and which involves an estimate through the 

use of the tower and the balloons -

DR. BUCK: What height tower is it? 

MR. TROSTEN: 400 feet on a 100 foot elevation.  

50.0 feet in all.  

DR. BUCK: Excuse me. I interrupted you.  

MR. TROSTEN: Essentially, the answer to your questic 

is that the program is underway, it is a year's program, 
we do 

not have the information available and will not 
have all the 

information available for all of.the four seasons by 
March 1, 

111974. The program will be concluded for The Ifour seasons in

r 

wed
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September, 1974.  

DR. BUCK: I believe the AEC has a research program 

going on on salt drift. Is that still going? 

MR. TROSTEN: Yes, research program is going. We 

are going to have the benefit of that particular program. The 

thing we are particularly concerned about, and the reason why 

we have requested the Boyce Thompson Institute to study this is 

that we are concerned with the saline drift on the vegetation 

in the Hudson Valley.  

We are concerned that saline drift does not have an 

adverse effect upon vegetation which does not accommodate to sal 

........ Lh wold be 1.e case on a site located near the ocean.  

DR. BUCK: Do you have any idea what the status of 

that program is? 

MR. TROSTEN: I can't give you an answer.  

DRI BUCK: You don't know whether that' il be 

available by September, also, then? 

MR. TROSTEN: I am sorry, sir, I would have to supply 

that answer.  

DR. BUCK: Thank you.  

DR. QUARLES: I have a question regarding the initial 

decision. You are due to submit an environmental report by Marc] 

11, 1974. What is the status of that. Your research program is 

not going to be complete, from what you said.  

MR. TROSTEN: We have been directed to submit an
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environmental report by March 1, 1.974. It is going to be inade

quate, because we don't have the information we feel necessary 

in terms of what AEC will want of us, and probably in terms of w 

other agencies will want of us.  

We have said that over and over.again. We will have 

it by March 1, 1974.  

CHAIRMAN PARLER: You have an exception to that, I 

believe.  

Assuming this Board does not grant your requests 

for leave in that regatd, to extend the date to December 1, 1974 

you will comply with the March 1, 1974 date, and submit an 

incomplete report? 

MR-. -ROSTEN: Yes,; -iri- --7a .m.st.  s m t th ... report a-s.  

it is a condition of our license.  

Mr. Chairman, I gather that my time has expired.  

CHAIRMAN PARLER: You have a couple of minutes left.  

MR. TROSTEN: All right.  

I would just like to address myself to two points, 

Mr. Chairman, and one concerns the basic standard, of. proof that 

has been propounded to us here.  

What the Board in effect has done here is to say 

that the standard of proof that must be used is invariably 

adverse to the Applicant. Time after time, and in all the 

really critical issues in this case, F factors, compensation, th 

ability, of a research program to detect serious harm, the
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feasibility!of a stocking program, and in fact, all the major 

parts of the case except the closed cycle cooling system, the 

Board demands-that the Applicant "conclusively prove" its case.  

What the Board has done is to accept implicitly the 

notion advanced by the Intervenors that the Applicant has the 

burden of proof, and until the Applicant proves its case, the 

Board must accept the contention of the other parties even 

though they have not proved this case.  

This is sheer nonsense and has lead the licensing 

board into reversible error..  

The portion of the record cited "HRHA" means that 

t prponent of an order in this proceading, 'that is, the Requ

I atory- S taft andf- the -- tervenor. ,-propos-ing-' an:,. order be. is sued.,.

conditioning our licenses on cosed cycle cooling, have as much 

of a burden of proof as the Applicant does.  

Furthermore, it is clear from an analysis of this 

provision and the regulations and the section of the APA from 

which it was adopted, Section 556(d). That that- provision is 

irrelevant by the, conditions ;conducted. by the..AEC...  

Section 2.732 was included in the. Commission's 

i regulations to implement the Commission's licensing 
responsi

bility under the Act. The entire statutory scheme of NEPA is 

different from the statutes from the concept of the 
burden of 

proof--

CHAIRJAN PARLER: What is your point, Mr. Trosten,
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that with regard to NEPA issues that the Applicant doesn't have 

any burden? 

MR..TROSTEN: I would say with regard to NEPA issues, 

every party has an equivalent burden of proof. With regard to 

NEPA issues, the burden essentially, Mr. Chairman, is placed 

upon the Agency in a sense to justify that the action has been

procedurally and substantially in accordance with NEPA. The 

Applicant does not bear a unuque burden of proof under NEPA.  

What should be done is to take the evidence and weigh 

'itimpartially and not place any artificial burden on any party 

!to the proceeding. That is the basic point I am making.  

Fundamentally, w1at the Intervencrs are saying here,. and, s, 

is aterribl'i important point-, .because-.':t-s -view-,..vie th,; extremeiw.  

uncertain area of ecological matters, if you were to adopt the 

reasoning of the Intervenors, and it were up to the Applicant

to prove that something is going to happen, but it were not 

up to them to make equivalent proof that something is going to 

happen, you would tilt the balance in favor of those who are 

postulating a severe adverse effect., and we.submit that, that., is 

Inot at all what NEPA says.  

Furthermore, to do that would utterly subvert the 

underlying purpose of NEPA. What the Board is supposed to do 

1is weigh.. the evidence on the basis of what the evidence is, 

not on the basis of who offers the evidence. It is supposed 

Ito perform-an independent balancing, and not decide, when in-



47 

hl9 1 doubt, decide in favor of the Intervenors and the Staff, 
or when 

21 in doubt protect the environment.  

3 That is not what NEPA is about. It is supposed to pe 

41 form an independent balancing, and not impart some artificial 

5 burden to any one party.  

61 CHAIRMAN PARLER:- Suppose the preponderance of the 

7 evidence one way or the other isn't conclusive, 'you have maybe 

8 a standoff. What is an agency supposed to do? 

91 MR. TROSTEN: If you ever got to that case, Mr.  

10 Chairman, of a complete standoff, I would suggest that the 

111 thing to do would be to look at the consequences of the 

1i2 act1cn that "I bing proposed in this. case, .which is to spend 

13 S20 million a y.ear for. the next 30. years and. then i would ay, 

141 "Let's give ourselves an extra'three and a third years to 

15 li decide whether we really have to do this." Itif ever got to Ii 

-6 that case, I think that is what you would have to do.  

e3 1711 Thank you, Mr. Chairman.  

1811 

191• 
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CHAIRMAN PARLER: Thank you, Mr. Trosten.  

Mr. MacBeth, would you proceed, please, in support 

of the Hudson River Fishermen's Association, etc.? 

ORAL ARGUMENT Or BEHALF OF 
HUDSON RIVER FISHERMEN'S ASSOCIATION 

By 
ANGUS MACBETH 

MR. MACBETH: Mr. Chairman, Dr. Buck, Mr. Quarles: 

I will in the course of discussing the basis for the exceptions 

taken by the Hudson River Fishermen's Association to some 

extent go over the ground that Mr. Trosten has covered in his 

opening statement, but, of course, I have a period of response, 

aod I do not want lack of covering all oi the range of issues 

that, the-Applicant touchedl on: t-o A ndic-ate,- that L!- do not, ha-ve4 

a response later in the argument to those points.  

CHAIRMAN PARLER: That is quite all right, Mr.  

Macbeth. Proceed along those lines;.  

MACBETH: The case before the Board today is ex

tremely important for the Hudson River. The Hudson is a 

great estuary, one of the major.. estuaries of. the East Coast., 

rich in spawning grounds and habitat .of anadromous and resi

dent fish. Contrary to the popular belief that large parts 

of the Hudson River are little more than an open sewer, the 

reach of the River from the north to Haverstraw Bay in the 

south are becoming more clean, with the investment that the 

State of New-York is making in pollution control and they are



1 indeed, an extremely rich area for aquatic biota.  

W 2 This particular proceeding, this proceeding is 

3 concentrated on the striped bass population of the Hudson 

4 River for the very obvious reason that it is one of the 

5,1 most important game and-commercial fish in the River, and 

6 it is also the fish about which we know most. Most research 

7 over the years has been done on the life cycle and habitat of 

8 the striped bass. But the Board should not forget that many 

9 other fish are also resident in the River, and the striped 

10 bass can be assumed to be the same for the fish with similar 

11 spawning habits and life cycles. Alewifes, American shad, 

. and one can go down a long list of fish that are. in-the Hudson 

3 - River. afected by ths Weconcenrated on, thes 

14 striped bass, but that should in no way indicate the other 

15 fish are not of concern, in his environment on the banks 

16, of the Hudson, which. has been changing very rapidly over the 

17 past 10 years.  

18 Ten-years ago, there were two power:. plants with 

19 once-through cooling.on the River.,. the Lovett- plant 

20rf and the Danskammera plant. We have added Indian Point 1, and, 

21 of course, today we are addressing Indian Point 2 at 865 

221 megawatts, and five miles downstream last. year and this year, 

231 the 1200 megawatt plant at Bowline, 2600 megawatt units, and 

24. 22 miles north of Indian Point, Roseton plant, again with 1200 
I 

t c-erao Reporimrs Inc~.  
25 megawatts and once-through cooling.
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So there is an enormous impact from once-through 

plants on the River, and the indian Point 2 plant must be 

seen in the context of that overall assault on the River's 

aquatic biota by the once-through cooling systems.  

The case is also very important in terms of NEPA, 

and in terms of the research that has been done on the River.  

I think it is fair to say that the National Environmental 

Policy Act had as its major precursor the First Scenic Hudson 

Case, which, in 1965, the Second Circuit Court of Appeals 

said to get a license for the Storm King plant. An entire 

study of the fisheries of the Hudson River would have to be 

undertaken. So nine years ago the Applicant in this proceed

ing,. which is also the Applicant in the Storm Kiny license 

undertook to finance that kihd of research and exploration 

of the River. That produced the Hudson River Fisheries 

Report of 1965 and 1968, a fundamental body of factual 

material which in connection with a number of other studies 

that have been made, has been the large factual basis on 

which this enormous hearing record has been based.  

We also see in terms of NEPA in this case that the 

so-called action force and requirements of the impact state

ment have in fact here truly forced action. I think there is 

probably no other case where an alteration in a existing 

project or scheme of this magnitude has been undertaken as a 

result-of NEPA, and I think to a large extent that is true
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because we have had the long years of research and work on the 

River that came out of the First Scenic Hudson Case. Con 

Edison's research has borne fruit. The problem for Con Edison 

is to research the results of the research and see when the 

bad news comes in, the answer is not put off'to another day, 

but when nine years of research have been done, and they 

indicated the kinds of effects and the greatlmagnitude 

set out both by the licensing board and the.;staff of the 

AEC and the Fishermen.  

DR. BUCK: Is there reference to the tremendous 

damages that will be caused by Storm King you are refereii ng 

ow? You are sayin, that there have been results, and 

the results show very-serious-damage.  

MR. MACBETH: I meant to say, and I am afraid I 

phrased that badly, in a great deal of research that has been

done in connection with the Storm King application, that the 

Hudson River Fisheries Investigation was a document prepared 

for that case. Both the staff of the Atomic Energy Commission 

and the Fishermen have presented evidence to the AEC that 

there will be great impact from the Storm.King Case.  

DR. BUCK: That is what I am trying to get at. You 

are saying evidence is in this case that there will be a 

major impact? 

MR. MACBETH: No, I did not say that, and I did not
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want.to introduce it. What I wanted to say was that we have ha( 

a course of nine years of research, and the document prepared 

for the Storm King' Case was the basic document on which the 

evidence in this.case was founded and from which all the 

experts work. Out of that, the indication of major impact 

at Indian Point has come. It is on the basis of that data.  

DR. Buck; That is what I am trying to find out, 

what:.basis, what data is it in this report that indicates 

the major damage, and what report is it you are talking about.  

Are you talking about the Carlson-McCann report? 

MR. MACBETH: Yes.  

DR- BUCK: At what point do they indicate major 

damag e?,

MR. MACBETH: They do not.  

DR. BUCK: I would like to know what evidence there

is there.

MR. MACBETH: The Carlson-McCann report does not 

show major damage; both the AEC and the Hudson River Fisher

men's Association indicated in this record, but more fully 

before the FPC that the calculations at the end of the Carl

sonl!McCann report which calculated the amount of withdrawal 

of eggs and larvae from the River are fundamentally flawed 

and , in fact, something like ten times the damage that 

Carlson and McCann themselves --indicated would, in fact, take 

place.'
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DR. BUCK: So you are saying that the Carlson

McCann report does not indicate a damage, but now you are sayinc 

that those data are-at fault? 

MR.MACBETH: No. I am making a distinction between 

the factual data on which everyone has relied in this proceed

ing and the conclusions and calculations that Carlson and McCanh 

made from those data. I think there has been no dispute in 

this proceeding that the Carlson-McCann data are very good 

data', but there has been great dispute as to the calculations 

Carlson-McCann made on the basis of the data. Principally, 

they treated the withdrawal of water by the Storm King 

-lan't as coming from what is planned at 100,000 cubic feet 

per second,,.,h.hich.ist, the- .aerag.e tidal. flow, rather than ca±

culating the downstream flow, which is considerably less, 

and !thus the withdrawal by the plant is considerably more.  

DR. BUCK:. You are saying there is a belt effect 

here that is being calculated on Indian Point that should 

have been calculated at Storm King? 

MR. MACBETH: Yes. :I think the models built -

DR. BUCK: Is that introduced in this hearing? 

MR. MACBETH: Yes, there is evidence in the pro

ceeding that there are flaws in the Storm King calculations, 

andl in the Carlson-McCann conclusions. / 

DR. BUCK: But not with the data itself? 

1HR. MACBETH: No, not with the data itself.
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DR. BUCK: Thank you.  

NR, MACBETH: On the basis of the data from 

the Carlson-McCann report and other studies undertaken 
on 

the river, and of course knowledge of the life cycles of 

striped bass both in other pzrts of the country and 

particularly in the Middle Atlantic region, the 
parts of

each buildup have a complex model that follow 
the striped 

bass when they come back from the sea and drop 
their eggs 

in the fresh water area and these eggs are carried 
in 

the salt wedge area and they are circulated for 

a certain period of six, eight to ten weeks after hatching, 

and are bouyant in the water.  

Then they arc witCdr an frem the ereran 
.  

passed through the pumps 6t the plant into the water box, 

they are given a heat shock of approximately 15 degrees, 

and then passed back into the discharge canal and dow 

the channel, and on the analysis of the period when 
Indian 

Point 1 was operating, the Delta T, the present Indian 

Point 2, something like 7.5 percent, o-f the organisms that 

were there were found dead at the end of the discharge 

canal.  

No studies were down on the effect of the 

living organisms.  

DR. BUCK: Miat organisms are swept back and 

forth for a period of 3to 1 weeks?



R2 

* 2 

3 

* 41 

51 

6 

7 

-8 

9 

10 

11 

12 
I- I 

* 13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

20 

21 

22 

23 

* 24 
Are .---zJaI Repor ; !r¢

MR. I3IiU: The striped bass as eggs, young 

larvae and young juveniles. They gain more mobility, 

but in the first eight weeks, they are not truly free 

swimming.  

DR. BUCK: Are you saying that all the eggs and 

all the larvae hatched, are hatched in the Indian Point 

area? 

MR. MACBETH: No, they are largely hatched up

stream, and the eggs float only for a couple of days 

before hatching.  

DR. BUCK: How can they all be down in the 

1ndiean POint area for ten weeks? 

DR. B: BThy . not all there.  

DR. BUCK: But you say all are swept back and 

forth for a period of eight to ten weeks.  

MR. MACBETH: The organisms move down

stream-

DR. BUCK: How long does it take them to get 

downm there?

MR. MACBETH: You cannot put a precise period

on it

DR. BUCK: How long does it take the ones further 

up to get there and what size are they when they get 

there?

MR. MACBETH: I would like to be able to check
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the transcript, but my memory of the situation is that the 

bulk of the organisms reach the salt treated region a few 

days after hatching.  

DR. BUCK: Is it not true that a great many 

fingerlings of the striped bass are found above 

Indian Point 2? 

MR. MACBETH: There are fingerlings found on the 

shoals in Newberg Bay but the vast majority of them 

are further downstream than that. I am not contending 

all are there.  

DR. BUCK: ?hat is the evidence of that? 

MR. 1AACBI7TH: The evidence is in the final 

environmental statement ext where the AC staff says.  

that 70 percent of the striped bass in the river passed the 

Indian Point plant before becoming juveniles.  

DR. BUCK: Do you know on what basis they 

state that? 

MR. MACBETH: The Carlson"McCann basis.  

DR. PUCK: Thank you.  

MR. MACBETH: In the salt-intruded reach, the 

organisms are circulated by the fact there are upstream 

currents on the bottom of the river and downstream flow on 

the top of the water column.  

On the basis, then, of a hydraulic element 

which models the hydraulic forces which power the



R4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

10 

11 

I')i 

141 

15 
ti 15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

* 22 

2 3 

24 
Ace- 'er.! Repcrters. Inc.  

25

organisms downstream, an analysis of the so-called 

F factors which look at the distribution of the organisms 

across the river in front of Indian Point and their 

mortality through the condenser tubes and th e analysis of 

the likelihood or unlikelihood of pompensation.:pf~the 

system, both the Hudson River Fishermen's Association 

and the Staff of the AEC came to the conclusion that 

something in the region of thirty to fifty percent of 

the annual production of striped bass in the Hudson would 

be killed by passage through the' Indian Point 2 

Plant.  

The Applicant, o Course, came to quite smaller 

nun e ut. w, ' .- -,--i t e L .i.. l ssumptions of Staf ..  

and HRFA are employed with the hydraulic assumptions of 

the applicant, then the annual reduction of the Applicant'S 

model becomes fifteen percent and of course that is for the 

first year.  

DR. QUARLES: Thirty and fifty percent are 

killed' by passage through Indian Point 2. Is the 

same percentage applicable to the other plants in the 

vicinity? 

MR. MACBETH: They vary, and obviously the 

plant further upstream ;has more impact on the eggs.  

DR. QUARLES: There are three very close.  

MR. MACGETH: The Lovett Plant is almost
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directly opposite. It is smaller and is only five hundred 

megawatts and is fossil fueled.  

DR. QUARLES: What about Bowline? 

MR. MACBETH: I would like to check the 

figures on it, but it adds a substantial percentage to the 

effects of Indian Point.  

DR. QUARLES: Does Indian Point have a significant

ly greater effect than one of the other plants? 

MR. MACBETH: Yes.  

The fact that it is a nuclear plant means 

it is discharging almost all of its heat in the water, 

no significant part up the tacx.  

DR..... Q ........ -, th- k , though'. prima, .  

as evidenced by the runs mitAde in 1973 when the plant 

was not running and the pumps were, a very large portion 

killed are due to mechanical reasons? 

M.R. MACBETH: We believe that is true, but 

in 1972 there were studies made when Indian Point 1 was 

running and for:a period-Indian Point-lwas brought up 

to the Delta T that would be present when Indian Point 2 

was operating at full power, and it was on the basis of 

that study with a Delta T that the 97.5 percent figure 

was produced.  

So that there certainly is a mechanical component 

to the damage. I do not want to underestimate that at all,
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but I think there is a heat component as well.  

I think the temperature would show that 

but my point really about the heat discharge was that that 

means that the nuclear plants, Indian Point 1 and 2 

have to withdraw more water from the Hudson per megawatt 

of electricity generated than do the fossil fuel plants.  

They are also slightly less efficient than the fossil 

fuel plants, and they take more water from the river.  

DR. BUCK: Is there evidence of the rate of 

flow through Bowline and the temperature 

increase and if you can, have you made any estimates of 

that with regard to Indian Point? 

SMD. MnIBT4, The estimates show it is less than 

Indian Point. If I can supply the exact numbers from 

the transcript, I would be happy about it.  

DR.'BUCK: This is fifty percent less or 

ten percent less, or what? 

MR. 1ACBETH: My memory is that on the model 

that shows Indian Point having an effect of about forty 

percent, Bowline is about 20 or 25 percent. I really 

would like to check that.  

DR. BUCK: Then the adding of your figures 

would be sixty percent? 

M. ICBETH: You cannot simply add them.  

DR. BUCK: It is-the same river and the same
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water flowing back and forth.  

MR. MACBETH: But if you kill them at Indian 

Point, you cannot kill them later at Bowline? 

DR. BUCK: What should we be doing here--the 

water, you say, flows back and forth, and it flows back 

and forth across the whole river.  

Now, if the kill is of 50 percent-.in Indian 

Point 2 and 20 percent in Bowline, why isn't the 
total 

50 percent? 

MR. MACBETH: If you have done a model that has 

both plants on the river when you run the model, that 

would be the right answer, if you run a model of the river 

with_ only, Indian Point on it ,and,_anqjrpr nol ..t 

only Bowline on it, you cannot add them together.  

DR. BUCK: You have an F. factor coming in here.  

1R. MACBETH: Well, could you call it an F factor.  

DR. BUCK: Isn't that what it is? Isn't it 

a fact factor, because the concentrations 

would change? 

MR. MACBETH: Yes, if you design F factor 

as changing concentrations.  

DR. DUCK: So they would not necessarily be 

one, then.

MR. MACGET11: in this proceeding, no one can

define--
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CHAIrZ1AN PARtLER: Speak one at a time, please.  

DR. BUCK: The Board has taken the attitude 

that F factors must be one. Now, I am trying to find 

out on the-basis of your statements on the combined 
effect of 

the plants if the F factor is always one, then you have to 

have an additive effect here. If it isn't, then the 

F factor has to be taken with something less than 
one.  

MR. M.ACBETH: I agree with that if you look at the 

F factor in. the larger terms.  

In the course of the proceeding, the F 

factor has been looked at in the cross section in front 
of 

Indian Point. Assuming 100 percent of the organisms are 

in the cross section-That ts their distribution relative to 

the plant? Is the plant situated so that it will draw more 

of the organisms or less than the organisms than the 

cross sectional average? That is really, then, I think, the 

emphasis of the first two F factors.  

DR. BUCK: One further question . On the 

so-called "belt" effect of the water 'flowing back 

and forth past Indian Point, you say they stay there 

for six to ten weeks. W11hat flow are you using? What 

fresh water flow are you using? 

MR. MACBETH: The Oak Ridge Staff used a 

variety of fresh water flows. The FishermenIs Association 

did not have resources to do a complete hydraulic model, so

61l)
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ours is modeled on the results of the 1966 and 1967 

data from Carlson.-IcCann, but it uses the frlesh water flow 

for those years. It does nCot have an independent hydraulic 

mechanism that can be altered for various fresh water flows.  

The Staff's model did have one.  

DR. BUCK: You are basically relying on the Staff 

model? 

MR. MACBETH: For the hydraulic element.  

DR. BUCK: Thank you.  

MR. MACBETH: The models also dehlt with the 

question of compensation and the sensitivity: analysis done 

by the model showed this was ,y far the mosit J-r. tA nt 

elr~t~tri thorut f h modlel, rTberel. te

Applicant relied on general biology indicating that in 

many animal populations there are compensatory effects 

but could produce no evidence on the striped bass in the 

Hudson River indicating compensatory.effects.  

Both the Oak Ridge Staff and the Fishermen's 

Association looked at items like the growth rate and 

the lack of ckowding and the general growth of 

the striped bass population since the sixteen-inch 

size limit was imposed and concluded on the basis of that tha 

there was no compensatory mechanism operating in the striped 

bass population of the Hudson and, again, in 

relation to other fish populations, iDarticularly popular
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sports fisheries, like the Pacific Sardine and Menhaden 

in New York, shows there is no mechanism present, and 
therefor( 

there is nothing in violation of the general laws of biology 

indicating there is no compensatory mechanism operating in 

the life cycle of the Hudson River striped bass.  

DR. BUCK: This bothers me. What do you mean 

by "compensation" in the first year? 

I do not understand this, how you have a 

compensatory effect.  

MR. MACBETH: -As I understand compensation, if 

there is a compensatory mechanism operating and more 

than the natural number of young fish were killed in the 

eary' pari 6f the fish yar 

result by the end of the yer at some later stage where either 

the mortality rate would decline there if you come out 

with the number of fish' or close to the number.: of fish 

depending on how effective the compensatory mechanism was thz 

you would have from the interference of the natural mortality 

rate or perhaps a greater growth rate among the-fish.  

DR. BUCK: I don't see the differences here, 

Mr. Macbeth.  

If you have compensation ,supposing you 
Ii 

double the amount of food that is available to 

these fish that are left, the fingerlings that are left, and 

they grow larger and more of them manage to survive
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and so forth.  
I.  

You do not increase the number of fingerlings in 

that year. Your compensatCflon shows up in the years following 

and in the laying of more eggs so I donot see what you 

mean by saying there jis no compensation in the first year, 

I do not see the poizt. of that.  

MR. IMACBETH: The point as I understand it is 

that the present population models, at those points, 
that 

the Hudson River is not super-saturated with striped 
bass 

eggs at spawning time, and there is presently plenty 
of 

food and there is no crowding or competition for 
food. When 

one reduces below t-f natural m- ty rate the numbar of 

eg" or _ a_ • a, ...... p.,- -- . z ... ation, they c ipue to.-grow,.at. ..  

the rate they would :hagie gro-n otherwise,
' and don ot get 

either a greater n er of fingerlings or the declines 

in the mortality rate at later stages of the year 
that one 

could have.

It is the 

Fishermen on the bas: 

such compensatory mec 

DR. DUCK: 

or would be true of 

.R. MACE 

DR. BTJC: 

MR . IACBE -7

!opinion of both the Staff and the 

Ls of the evidence in. the record that.  

Ihanism would not be found.  

Are you saying this wu ld be found, 

any fish species? 

nil: 140.  

I Not necessarily bass? 

H:. I am saying under present conditions
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it is true of the striped bass in the Hudson'River. There micht 

well be a situation where the river would be super-saturated 
ith 

eggs and the population would increase enormously and then 

perhaps the compensatory mechanism would be present 
again 

but the present popuation models show there is no indication

there is positive evidence to the contrary which shows 

there is no compensatory mechanism operating with the stripee 

bass in the Hudson.  

DR. BUCK: Couldn't that be. considered this way, 

the greater the crowdiig, the greater the effect and the 

less the crowding, thel less the effect? Isn't there 

always some compensation in a biological area? 

It may be that it wiglet g lmler; T will arant your I.  
argument in-that respect. All I am asking, is 

there any evidence thatthere is a cutoff level? 

MR. MACBETH: in which at this precise point there 

would be no compensation? It would certainly be the 

position of the experts, and obviously I am not among 

the experts on compensation but both the Oak Ridge scientists 

and our own scientiststhat present levels of population 
of tle 

Hudson River striped bass, there is no visible compensation.  

Certainly, if you go on changing the level of population, 

you may well eventually get a corpensatory effect, but 

it does not always work.  

With reference to the other particular fisheries, 

the Pacific Sardine and so forth, they indicate that there
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is not compensatory mechanism working in these 
populations.  

DR. QUARLES: Could you submit later a transcript 

reference to the positive evidence? I 

MR. EACBE1TH: Yes.  

DR. QUARLES:: Thank you.  

MR. MACBETH: My time is running out on 

the first round, but I' would like to say that, 
just to 

put our own exceptions into context that it is the position 

of the Fishermen's Association that the Licensing 
Board 

is right in saying that the closed cycle cooling 
system 

should be_-installed on an expeditious basis, 
tnat it is our 

firm opinion on the basis of the evidence in the 
record 

thatZ that: .can~beC:doneuY Decemder 1, ±l77,*wih cessation 
of.  

once-through cooling bn MaR, 1, 1977, and that if any 

other alternative were to be taken, particularly the one 

proposed by the Applicant, that a research program 
be 

undertaken of a furthler evaluation in two years, 
that 

one of two things wou Id certainly have to'be true, 
that 

there was first--both things have to be true--that the 

present record befor6 the Licensing Board and the 
Appeals, 

Board was not a complete record on which a !reasoned 
decision 

could be made, and that the research program could,;in' 

factgive the answers 4thn n another year' or two 

. it in 

which would prodUce a reasoned decision.  

It is the ITosition of the Fisherman's
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Association, and I will return to this in the second half 

hour that I have, that, in fact, there is a full record 

before the Board, nine -years of research,have gone 
on, 

very complicated models have been developed which are 

extremely competent pieces of work, and on top of 
that, 

the research program proposed by the Applicant in 
the time 

allotted would not be able to answer the questions, 
any 

remaining questions, with any more thorough or complete 

answer, if, in fact, there are any major questions left 

that need answering.  

We are in a situation where we have almost a 

dedication of data and anaiysis, 
and the tihe has come when 

action must be takei l . ' 

We can not put over from year to;year endlessly 

the decision that action has to be taken to protect this 

enormous fishery that Hudson supported and the Coastal 

Fishery which, in turn is supported by the Hudson stock.  

CHAIRMAN PARLER: Mr. Macbeth, you do not 

mean to leave the impression, do you, tha, this research 

program has been under way in the Indian Point sector 

of the Hudson River for a decade? 

MR. MACBETH: A large part of 'it has. The 

Carson-McCann study from 1965 to 1963 sampled the 

distribution of white bass up and down the. river, 
south 

south of Indian Point and all the way up to Coxsachie,' almQt



R16 

* O 2 

3 

4 
5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

13l 

ii 

14; 

151 

i6 

11 1 

191 
10 

.201 

i21 

22 

23 

24 
25A-Frad Re rtemt inc.

68 

80 miles north of the plant.  

The Second Circuit ordered that the 
whole 

fisheries questionbe taken into 
consideration and it was, 

a thorough.study over three years 
was done." he company 

then went forward with more detailed 
studies in the 

immediate area of Indian Point.  

In fact, Carson-McCann actually went 
to the 

Indian Point site and studied impingement 
at'Indian Point, 

and in the years after the end of that 
study, Raytheon and 

Texas Instruments and a number of other 
companies, as 

well as NYU and others have continued 
investigation right 

there in the vicinity of Indian Point.  

CT AI.MIAN PARLER: I gather, -then, that the 

Hudson River Fishermen's Association 
position is that 

these environmental techni6al 'specification 
requirements 

are not adequate to give sufficient-notice so that action 

can be taken.' 

Is that correct? 

MR. MACBETH: Our position on the technical 

specifications is first that, if cooling 
towers are ordered 

on a closed cycle cocling on a most expeditious 
basis, 

we do not think a monitoring program of this sort 

is necessary at all, and we excuse 
the Applicant from 

-that. We arrived at this before 
the Licensing Board 

reached the decision.
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We do not think research is neces'sary and if the 

Board upholds the position taken by the Fishermen's 

Association in this proceedirnq, we donct se6 the need for 

the continuous and fine-grade research program that the 

Applicant has proposed.  

DR. BUCK: In your response, lat6r, Mr. Macbeth, 

will you get into the problem of the Towers and the 

dollars, and also the source ot the Mid-atlantic Fisheries? 

MR. MACBETH: Yes.  

CHAIRMA14 PARLER: Are there any o ther points you 

would like to cover at'this time? You can have a few 

more minutes if you like.  

indication on the issue odf the irreversible impact, which 

Mr. Trosten has made so much of in his opening statement.  

The position of the Fishermen's Association is th 

if you reduce a year class of Hudson spawned striped bass by 

15 per cent or 40 percent, that that is an irreversible impac 

aid'if you look at it from the larger:view,:of, the-.fishery,, 

you can say it is not irreversible in those terms but you ca 

apply that to cooling towers.  

You can build towers and take them down. You 

provide :the electricilty from the plant, but if you 

did not, the effects -ill not be irreversible. You could 

supply this later.
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What the Calvert Cliffs decision says clearly 

is that we must look a t any and all impacts. They come in 

different levels of substantiality, and 
last for different 

.periods of time.  

But there is not any way of carving out some 

as being irreversible and others as not being 

so and you can simply shift the framework of 
that argument 

and that discussion so that you come up with the 
impacts 

that you are opposed to being irreversible'and 
those 

that you are willing to accept being not, being 

reversible.  

It seems to me clear that if, as the Applicant 

Propose--s the- _Wlntis t as 1ong as the period.  

that the Hearing Board was going to accept for once

through cooling for 8 spawning seasons rather than 
for four, 

that we are going to have an irreverible impact 
on the 

striped bass fishery.  

Eight years of classes will '-be reduced.. That 

will be on through the population for a-very-long time, 

and those fish are-gone, and it simply becomes 
a quibble to 

then say, "Well, we are not wiping out the' entire 
species 

of striped bass on the Hudson Riverand decimating everythi 

and there is going to be nothing left and you 
can never 

bring it back.  

If that 7re the case, we might try the case -u-nde
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the "Endangered Species Act." 

DR. QUARLES: You are assuming that the monitor 

ing program is not adequate to protect the species 
and 

that the decimation would continue for eight years? 

MR. MACBETH: I think there are two problems 

with the monitoring program. One, to start with,they 

cannot,. by their own admission, differentiate 
changes 

in abundance of less than 25 percent of the population., 

Therefore, the position taken by the Hearing 

Board that a fifteen percent reduction is impermissible 

is correct on the facts and the law, they will not even 

be able to identify the kind of" impact that the Licensing 

Board found imperii.;:sible.  

There are futther a series of problems with.  

research programs, and I think patticularly 
in Dr. Goodyear-'s 

testimony of April 10, following transcript page 10826, 

there is a problem of'natural fluctuations differentiating..  

the effect of this plant from that of other plants and.  

natural changes.  

There are problems with sampling errors, and 

problems with alternative treatment, any control 
treatment 

so, if there is a change in birth rate or :sexual maturity, 

there is something to measure that change, some way of 

telling whether that is in fact natural or not.  

There is no particular compensatory mechanism.
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identified that the company is going to tr' to test for, 

they are simply going to look at the effects generally and 

hope from that that something will arise, rather than 

having some mechanism they are focusing on. There is 

nothing in the research program on hydraulics, so the whole 

hydraulic aspect of both the Staff model and the Applicant's 

model will not be furtIher illuminated by the research progran 

As far as their differences:between the results 

reached by the Applicant's 'model with the biological 

assumptions of the Staff, the so-called most conservative 

estimates and the Staff's own analysis, the differences 

in It C a!ics and theieelCis no research onthe hydraulic 

Perhaps the final point, )since I have mentioned 

this most conservative estimate, I ought to pointo ut that

the Board by no means has taken the most conservative 

estimates. Just to look at the chart on page 42, I think 

or p age 43 of the initial decision, that shows that both 

the staff and the HRFA had more conservative. estimates on 

the F factors and obviously, F-1 and F-2 could be greater if 

fish were concentrated close to the plant, rather than 

on the opposite side of the river or some !other path or 

part of the water. I think the Board h as taken a reasonab] 

and prudent analysis of the testimony and evidence that it 

had before them. .
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It has in no: way taken the most conservative, 

much less speculative position on the basis of the evidence.  

CHAIP%?PJi1 PRLER: Thank you, Mr. Macbeth.  

These citations that you said you would 

supply in response to the questions by the Board, will you 

do so, please, within five days and under the same guidelines 

that I told Mr.Trosten' that is, send copies of the citations 

to the parties and theiparties will have an opportunity to 

comment on those citations if they wish.  

One thing I want to emphasize, the evidential 

record in this proceeding has been closed for some time and 

.... and'po. thAtng h..mo re. %..n .. c ,, 

MR. MACBETI: Ye.  

CHAIRMAN PA2dLER: And the same opportunity will 

be afforded to Mr. Corjcbran and Mr. Karman if they 

wish to supply us citations to questions which they may 

be asked later on.  

We will now take a, tenl-minute- recess ..  

(Recess) 

ell 

'II 

H''
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CHAIRMP'AN PAR-LER; The oral. argument session is 

now resumed.  

M1r Corcoran, will you please proceed with your 

argument? I would like: to note that two prior'arguments ran 

a few minutes over and,! if you need a few minutes additional 

time, .you may take it.  

ORAL ARGUI-MIENT OF JAMES P. CORCOIRN, 

OFFICE OF ATTORIEY GENERAL,. STATE, OF NEW YORK.  

MI. CORCOPA.14: Thank you.  

I would like to discuss the State of New York 

exceptioni to he -"iLh- d. . iio nl exCptio 

S rst, MtI-. -o 

The Staie o Nev York believes that the cost

benefit analysis adopted by the Licensing Board under

estimated the cost of the closed cycle cooling system, and 

one main reason for this is that the Board did not take 

into account the section of the New York State Environmental 

Conservation Law, Section 11-1321, which prhibits the.  

taking of fish from the river by drawing off water.  

This statute was enacted many ye ars ago. It 

has lain dormant for hany years, much like .,the 

revenues Act did, but iin: light of the Applicant's DiVision 

of Fishery Resources of the Hudson River, the statute has 

been used ,a-ainst App'licant and -suit. was brought in May of
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1972 to collect a penalty under the Environmental 

Conservation law of $10 for. every fish so taken from the 

river.  

The incident involved the same power plant which 

we are considering today, Indian Point 2. In;February of 1972 

during one four-day period, the Applicant impinges 130,000 

fish, mostly white perch on its intake screens. At the time 

it was testing its pumps at fifty percent of capacity.  

On February 29., Commissioner Diamond, the 

Environmental Commissioner, ordered the Indian Point plant 

closed down under his summary abatement powers under the 

Einvironmental Protection Law, Section 710301.  

After a hearalng was held, t-e .... n. ro 

mended that suit be brought against Con-Edison and 

it was.  

In the lower court, the summary judgment was 

granted against Con- Edison and a hearing to assess the 

penalty was set down.  

On appeal, the Appellate Division, the State's 

second highest court, reversed the motion'for summary 

judgment, saying that theApplicant or the Defendant as it 

were, was entitled to a trial on the issues as to whether 

it intended to take the fish and on the question of whether 

it was employing the best available technology. That decision 

has been appealed-by the State of New York to the Court of
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Appeals, the State's lhighest Court and that case 

should be heard sometime next month.  

I think the important point, though, to be made 

about the case is that all six judges who have considered 

the case, the one judge in the State Supreme Court and thef
.  

five judges in the Appellate Division all in effect held 

that this statute applies to Con-Edison's activities at 

Indian Point.  

Now, if that is the case, the penalties for imping 

ing those fish are going to be tremendous. The record 

indicates that Con-Edison estimates that one and a quarter 

million fish are likely to be impinged every year at Indian 

Under the sta ute, this would impose a penalty of.  

12.3 million dollars on the company every year. The estimat 

of the Staff is that impingement will kill between two and 

five million fish.  

This might'bring the'amount of the penalty to 

twenty to fifty million dollars a year. H.R.F.A. 6.5

million, that would bring the penalty to $65 million a year.  

I might note that the penalty uder the 

statute is not a discretionary matter. If the statute is 

held applicable to their'activities, thepenalty is mandatory 

and., - it is $10 for ievery fish that is s| taken.  

Another po-t that I would like to make-along the oitta wudlk



R4 1 same lines is that regardless of the statute, the Commissione.  

2 
of Environmental Conservation does have the power under, 

3 state law to close the pant down if, in his determination, 

4 the plant is causing irreparable or irreversible harm' to 

5 natural resources of the state.

6 A precedent for this has already been established,.  

7 
as I noted, on February: 29, 1972.  

Therefore, the company might not only have to 

pay substantial penalties but the plant might have to be 
~10 

closed down several months during high .impingement and 

high entrainment seasons.

12 So, to sumtv.up on that point, Mr.Chairman, it 

III 0 II'Vwa S'tt' that L this O~l Thinh- -171' n 

14.  
considered by the Licensn Board in its cost-benefit analy

1.5 sis.  

16 CHAIRMAN PARLER: Mr.Corcoran, as .I understand 

l7 the record, there is some evidence in there.which suggests that 

18 even with a closed cycle cooling system, there will be 

19 i a considerable number of fish impinged,-approximately 600,000 

20 " 
. as I .recall.  

21 You would make the same point. in connection 

22 with the closed cycle cooling system that the prospects of.  

23 the state penalties that might be imposed should be taken 

24 
Ac.-FedeaI Reporters, into consideration in ithe cost-bene fit analysis for the 

Ace-ederl RportrsInc..  

25 closed cycle coo 1i ng sy stem?
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MR. CORCORAN: Mr.Chairman, 1 was not aware 

that the record indicated that such a large number of fish 

would be impinged withthe use of closed cycle cooling.  

It was the sa-Ce's understanding that the_ 

closed cycle cooling system would require only five percent, 

approximately, of the water which is presently being 

taken in by the once-through cooling system, and 

therefore, that a much, much smaller number of fish would be 

impinged upon the screens.  

I think the entrainment issue was of more concern 

to the state and in t hat regard the Commissioner does have' 

power to take action'to close the plant down if entrain

rent rea s - severe- proportions, " 

It is also thdState's position that--let me 

lay .a foundation for that.  

In Con-Edison's brief, they stated if it were sho 

that only ten percent of the annual reproduction of 

striped bass Were being entrained at Indian Point, then the'' 

licensing Board decision would not be justified. We:.  

disagree very strongly with that..  

Indian Poin 2 is not operating in a vacuum.  

Soon there., will be three power plants at the same location, 

two at Bowline, two at Roseton, one at Lovett 

and one at Daeskamrtiera., and one perhaps eventually at 

Storm King. -
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To permit just one power plant to destroy ten 

percent of the annuAl reproduction of a most valuable spe

cies of fish necessary to the well-being of the people of 

the State is totally unacceptable..  

DR. BUCK: jAre you proposing, then, Mr.Corcoran, 

to apply these proposed penalties of Indian Point 2 

to the other plants. as well? 

MR. CORCORAN: Yes, sir, we are.  

DR. BUCK: :In proportion, how about the ones 

that have been operating for some time? 

MR. CORCORA4: Mr.Buck, we have no evidence at 

the present time that damage of the magnitude that has 

occured at Indien Point 2 on t1e cccazjcn .m.n ned has 

occurred at other po.. plants.  

DR. BUCK: -The point I am getting at is this: 

Are you basing this on a magnitude situation, or are you 

basing it strictly on the statute, which says "any fish"? 

MR. CORCORAN: We are basing itlon the statute.  

The magnitude matters in terms of the penalty.  

DR. BUCK: But your decision as to whether 

or not you apply the penalty, is it based upon magnitude? 

MR.CORCORAN: It is to a certain extent, 

yes, sir. If a power plant is impinging a very small, 

insignificant numberiof fish, then it is obviously not 

having an adverse effe'ct on the ECO-system



R7 ] 

* 2 

3 

*4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

91 

10 

13 

14 

151 

16.  

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

211 
24 

A -? .,Rc eporters, Inc:.  I. 251!

80 

Then certainlv that might influence our decision.  

DR. BUCK: SmallI and insignificant with respect 

to what, Mr.Corcoran?' 

MR. CORCORAN: I am sorry. I do not understand 

the question.  

DR. BUCK: You say, if it has a small or insig

nificant effect. I'm asking you what you mean by "small 

and insignificant," and with respect to what? 

MR. CORCORAN: If the plant were impinging a very 

small number of fish,, say a few hundred fish a year or 

something of that order, then it would appear that this is 

not having a severe adverse impact on the .ecosystem.  

That issimply Twhat 1 arnsaIr- r 

CHAIRMAN PARLER: Does the State of New York 

have any standards now in the area that you are discussing 

as to how significant, an impact would have to be before 

action should be taken? 

MR. CORCORAN:, No, sir, I know ol 7 no precise 

standards that exist.  

DR. BUCK: You are relating the significance of 

the destruction of fish at Indian Point 2 to wash the Staff's 

estimate of the number Of fish in the river', or do you have 

estimates of your own that give the population of the fish 

in the river? 

MR. CORCORAN: The state has no estimates of
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its own as far as I -know.  

DR. BUCK: Y&I are basically relying on the 

AEC Staff or the Carlson-cCann report and information 

like that?

MR. CORCORAN: Yes. Shall I proceed to Point

2 now? 

CHAIR!MAN PARLER: Proceed.  

MR. CORCORAN: In light of the dire projection

made by the Staff's estimates in the Indian Point 
2 proceedin.  

for -the ASOB, it is the opinion of:-- the State of New York 

that the closed cycle cooling system should be 
installed at 

Indian Point 2 as soon as possible. We believe that 

1:he record supports o= contention that P closed y c 

system can be completely installed at the Indian 
Point 2 

by December 1, 1977, one year earlier than the 
time period 

allowed by the Licensing Board.  

DR. BUCK: Have you considered the environ

mental effect of the tower? 

1R. CORCORAN: Yes. sir, we have considered it 

DR. BUCK: New York has looked into it as to 

what the effect would be? Can you tell us what you 

have done in that respect? 

MR. CORCORAN: Ur.Chairman, the State 

Department of Environmental Conservation 
has looked at the 

questionof cooling towers. It has not produced any



R9 

*2 

3 

*D 4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

121 !!i 
14 

151 

16 

1711 

181 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

. Ro 241 

R~eaI0eporters, Inc.

82 

particular work piroduct in this respect. It has examined the 

Burns and Row report. It has examined the evidence that has 

been presented in the Indian Point 2 hearing. 
It is aware, 

also, that there are cooling towers in other 
parts of the 

country which have been constructed and which 
are in oper

ation.  

DR. BUCK: Salt water? 

MR.. CORCORAN: But I do not know whether it is 

necessary to use salt water at Indian Point.  

DR. BUCK: I am asking you if you have looked 

into the effect of the salt water spray.  

MR. CORCORAN: They are looking.into it.  

I do,- nL ihik the he zchedan .rcdan f-iri- - onclusions about, j ,: 

and I would like to make note at this point of 
a statement ma, 

by 1r.Trosten earlier which was very misleading 
in which he 

stated that the State Department of Environmental 

Conservation in its comments on the-Indian Point 
3 draft 

statement referred to the possibility of salt drift, 
or 

salt deposition from cooling towers, but the important 

thing to be noted in the DEC's comments was that 
they 

approved, they supported the decision in the draft 
statement 

to install the closed cycle cooling system 
at Indian Point 3.  

DR. BUCK: Do you consider the environmental effec 

on the towers should be as. thoroughly treated 
as the environ

mental effect on the river?
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MR. CORCORAml: Yes, sir, I think it should be.  

DR. BUCN: Do you think it has been? 

MR. CORCORA14: To the best of my knowledge, I 

think it has.  

DR. BUCK: Could you justify that on the 

basis of meteorological data and so on? 

MR. CORCORAN: I believe the Burns and Row report 

also went into the effects of environmental 

cooling towers.  

I am not sure those are the most critical studies 

to be made here.  

DR. BUCK: What are the most critical? 

?~A~ ('(D~i t S'eems to me the ton of 

fogging and icing is something that has to be considered 

but that does -.not really relate to the meteorological 

studies, as I understand it. I am not an expert on this.  

DR. BUCK: When the plume comes down to the 

ground depends on meteorological conditions.  

MR. CORCORA.N: it is my opinion that the 

studies have shown no adverse impacts on the environment 

other than the question of esthetic intrusion which is a 

highly subjective question to begin with. The Applicant 

is not alleging that there are any real adverse environmental 

effects from cooling towers. I know of no cooling towers in 

this country which have had severe adverse:,environmental
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effects.  

It seems to me that it is kind of a straw man, 

that studies have been conducted and that no evidence has 

been forthcoming that there are such adverse effects.  

DR. BUCK: The point I am making, Mr.Corcoran, 

you say this thing should be thoroughly studied, and I 

think it is a fact that some data--there are data that have nct 

been obtained, apparently' 

You say you know of no effect of environmental 

towers. Do you know of any irreversible effect on 

rivers in the country due to power plants? 

MR. CORCORAN: Do you mean in terms of impingement 

or entrainment?.  

CHAIRMAN PARLER: The answer to these questions, 

of course, will be in terms of your knowlege of what is in thi 

evidentiary record.  

MR. CORCORAN: Yes.  

Well, i don ot know if the evidentiary record 

contains any references to other power plants.  

DR. BUCK: Thank you.  

MR. CORCORAN: With regard to the time period 

for the installation of a cooling tower, it is the State's 

judgment that six months is more than sufficient time for 

governmental reviews of the.project..  

DR. QARES: Could you justify that? These are
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agencies which the State and the Applicants and the Board 

have no jurisdiction over. Could you cite justification for 

.something like that? 

MR. CORCORAN: At the present time, Dr.Quarles, 

the State Department of Environmental Conservation 
would 

not require a permit for the construction of a cooling 

tower. It would not be a source of pollution emission 

so it would not have to be certified under the Air Pollu

tion Code or anything of that sort.  

At the present time, there appear to be no laws 

or no regulations which would require a permit from 
the State 

to construct such a tower.  

DR. QUARLES: How about the environmental state-

ment?

MR. CORCORAN: Excuse me.  

DR. QUARLES: It would take an environmental, 

statement and this must go to a number of federal agencies, 

as well as state agencies.  

So the question is really how fast these federal 

agencies, some of which may be slow, will act and the 

tower cannot be built until this is done.  

I aim wondering if this is a number which has 

been brought out of someone's hat, or if there is some justi 

fication which shows these agencies will act as promptly 
as 

six m6nths.
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MR. CORCORAN: Yes.  

Well, the AEC Staff has estimated that 

AEC review would take between three and six months.  

Certainly that would'be the most complete review. I cannot 

imagine any other agenc ' taking much more than that 
and 

I do not see why it would take any other agency more than 

the same period to review the question of cooling towers 

and the environmental impact.  

So, we believe six months would be a reasonable 

period for government review in this respect.  

In terms of the construction, itself, the Staff 

has estimated that 39 rtonths would be a reasonable time 

af tr g^.~r t co ,' f or .ccnstr u,- of cooling 

towers. This is contained at page 6939 of the 

Indian Point 2 transcript. This is exactly the period of 

time which we are proposing should be required for 
the 

installation of the cooling tower, six months for review 
and 

39 months--excuse me--for installation of the cooling 

towers.  

I think the important thing, because it would 

save a year's time and it would protect the striped 
bass 

young of the year of 1977 from the effects of 
entrainment and 

thermal pollution at Indian Point 2, and if the 

power plant has been in operation for three years 
at that 

time along with all the other power plants on 
the Hudson
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River with their once-through cooling systems, we believe 

the impact at that time on the striped bass species and per 

on other species would perhaps be very severe and that 
a 

year"s time may be a very critical time, and if we can 

save that extra year, we should.  

DR.BUCK: You are relying in that belief on 

the Staff's data.  

MR. CORCORAN: Yes, Dr.Buck.  

The Staff considered construction of other 

power plants and I believe the time for construction ranged 

from three years to three years and eight months, which 

certainly is in line with 'the proposal that the Sate of 

New- Yor an y;e Udson- e - '' ssc iati ° l has v 

made.

iaps



CR 3820- 1 

-0 2 

Reba 1 3 * 

6 

7 

.1 

9 

10 

11 

0 13 

i4 

151 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

,c-Fee6e2ol Repor 5er5, In," 
25

88 

It is also our belief that under the Federal Water 

Pollution Control Act Amendments of 1972, that a closed 
cycle 

cooling system at Indian Point 2 will be deemed to 
be the best 

practical control technology for that facility, and 
that the 

Board should if at all possible, require the 
completion of this 

facility or at least the termination of the once-through 
cooling 

system by July 1, 1977, the date set forth in the Federal Water 

Pollution Control Act Amendments of 1972.  

CHAIR4AN PARLER: What is your basis for that belief' 

MR. CORCORAN: That is the best technical control 

technology.  

CHAIR AN PAPLER: Yes. I asked the question because

as::!. unde-r.tafd~thei- amendments- of., nave tou be c 

by the EPA under various setions of the amendments 
of 1972 

that deal with effluent limitations, and also 
there is another 

section, 316, that deals with water intake 
structures. For the 

most part those' standards are yet to be 
promulgated.  

MR. CORCORAN: It is our opinion that the guidelines 

will require the installation of such 
a system. I realize 

Ithere is probably nothing in the record which 
indicates what 

the EPA intends to do in this matter, 
but it is our considered 

1 view that they will require the installation of such 
a system.  

That is all I have on that point, Mr. Chairman. 
Do 

you have any questions? 

CHAIRMAN PARLER: One other question I have with

I.
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regard to the timing for the review of the environmental report 

on the closed cycle cooling system.  

The question is this: Does the Attorney General 

bfN the State of New York or any other agency in that state have 

the authority to direct a state agency to complete an environ

mental review within a specified period of time? 

MR. CORCORAN: No, Mr. Chairman. I am not aware 

of such a requirement.  

CHAIRMAN PARLER: That is all that I have.  

MR. CORCORAN: If I might add one point, Mr. Chairman, 

if it turns out that the Applicant through no fault of its own 

canno.t complete construction by December 1, 1977, then certainlyl 

the Board.. would., consider..grantingq theman .extension,.bu 
.we.  

feel that it would not be proper to give them 
such an extension 

if it is'at all possible for them to complete the facility.  

Thank you very much.  

CHAIRMAN PARLER: Thank you, sir.  

Mr. Trosten, will you now proceed with your response 

to Hudson River Fishermen's Association and the Attorney 
General

of the State of New York? 

MR. TROSTEN: Mr. Chairman, may I ask you a pre

liminary question, and that is, I would request respectfully 

that I be given an opportunity to divide my time, 
the 45 minutes 

so that I can take a portion of it at the present time and com

Iiplete the remainder of my argument at the conclusion of the
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argument of the other parties. Would that be acceptable to 

the Board? 

CHAIRMAN PARLER: Well, the December 21st order 

does provide if any party desires that they may reserve some 

of their allotted time for rebuttal. Is that what you are 

talking about? 

MR. TROSTEN: Exactly.  

CHAIRMAN PARLER: Very well.  

MR. TROSTEN: Thank you very much.  

Mr. Chairman, I would like to. address several 

of the points that have been raised by the parties in the 

context of a quest on that was raised by the Board concerning 

-the- entr ai.nment: mode l s.. ..  

Now I want to make it completely clear that the 

Applicant is not resting its case on a model analysis. I tried 

to make that point before, and I want to explain now why we 

feel that this is the case.  

There is just an absolutely fundamental difference 

between the parties on this question. o.f. the., use, of., 
the model, 

analysis. We believe that the most appropriate method of 

determining the impact of a power plant is by direct 
measurement 

of the conditions in the river prior to the operation of the 

plant, careful measurement of the effects during plant 
operatior 

and then a projection of the impact by direct observation.  

This is an empirical method which is different 
in
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a very fundamental way from the use of the existing experimental 

mathematical, biological models in order to model the impact 

of plant operations on a biological system.  

We submit, sir, that these models, although these 

recently developed biological models, although they may be, 

and probably are useful to highlight the elements of population 

dynamics, are unverified, untested, that they rest upon an 

extremely limited data base, and they rest on a lack of under

standing of the biological realities so that good confidence 

can'be placed in the realities of these model projections, and 

we are not conducting a research program in order to find out 

II
flwhet'er AEC staf model or Co- Edison's mo e is the best 

II modeli.
I.

That is not what we are trying to do. We are 

trying to find out what the impact of the plant is on the 

river, which is the basic reason why the 1IRFA argument that we 

are not looking at hydraulics is beside the point. We don't 

need to look at hydraulics to test the plant's impact on the 

river.  

What we need to do is measure the impact by the way 

I described earlier, the population at the beginning, the plant 

impact and the population at the end. Certainly, gentlemen, 

these models have never been used before as a basis for a 

decision of the magnitude involved here, and it will take at 

least several years of model development and data collection
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before sufficient confidence can be placed in them so that a 

decision of this magnitude can be made on the basis of them.  

It is our position that the existing data do not 

sufficiently describe the range of occurrence and the behavior 

of the various life stages in Hudson River to allow for an 

accurate evaluation of entrainment and impingement effects 

whether by modeling methods or any other methods.  

In this connection, I would like to take extreme 

objection to disagreement with the assessment of the adequacy 

of the Carlson-McCann stuides. They were adequate.Ifor deter

mining the impact of the Cornwall pump storage plant on the 

river, but not the Indian Point plant. The studies, although 

1 they hada &range which, did_,encompass the scope o.. the rive,, 

near Indian Point, were concentrated in the 
area around Cornwal 

and the really good data, as an examination of the Carlson 

and McCann studies will clearly demonstrate, were collected 

around the Cornwall project, not in the vicinity of Indian 

Point.  

For this reason, we have urged that the results 

of the Hudson River Research Study that we have suggested 
are 

necessary and that these will give valid results and 
will bettex 

reflect the impact of plant operations than the 
results of 

,today's experimental models 
based on the limited studies 

relati, 

to the Indian Point plant that were conducted 
by Carlson and 

McCann.
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Our first exception to the Licensing Board's decision 

relates to this very fundamental point. By implication, the 

Board has decided now that it is prepared to make a decision 

on the basis of mathematical model projections and the 
present 

data base. We say the record does not support this, and the 

Board itself has recognized the limitations of the model 
when 

it mailed the statement that was quoted in our brief, 
when 

they described the limitations of models of estuarian 
behavior.  

The Board specifically recognized the generic limitations 
of 

these models.  

They did the same thing on pages 49 and 50 of the 

,initial decision when they compared the projections between 

Ithe.-two models-, the Appiicant'rs models and the Staff' s models, 

and they said these calculations are interesting, 
but the 

models assume average conditions 
and assume smooth increases 

and decreases in population.  

The data show 4 to 6 increases in catch. The data 

,don't match the present models, because the models 
are primitive 

and they are only as good as our understanding of the biological 

system, which is inadequate at this time.  

CHAIRMAN PARLER: Inithat regard, Mr. Patler, what 

is your response to the po'int that Mr. Macbeth 
made that since 

the Carlson-McCann report was published, it has 
been about 9 

years in which additional research has been 
engaged in by the 

Applicant.
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Why hasn't that effort produced more, and in view 

of the success of that effort,.why is there reason to be optimis 

tic about the success of the current efforts? 

MR. TROSTEN: I would say two things about that.  

First of all, the Carlson-McCann report covered the years 1965 

to 1968. We have started a program in 1969, essentially four 

years ago, so we are talking about -- we are not talking about 

9 years. We are talking about a period since 1969, to the end 

of 1973, which was a four-year period in which we have been 

studying this.  

This information was collected in order to obtain 

base line data with which to compare the preoperational conditiol 

before startupot lndian oint 2 wi th the postoperationai 

conditions and that is what we have been doing. To say that 

this data has been collected, and if we don't have the answer 

now, how will we get the answer, is to completely overlook the 

fact that what we need to do is test the situation in the river, 

measure the situation in the river, before plants startup, and 

measure ith:after the plants startup. There is a research progra 

and a data collection effort that is specifically designed 

to measure empirically what has happened in tthe river, what 

has happened -- what the conditions are before the plant starts 

I up, measure them while the plant operates, and measure the 

egfect of the plant's operationz.On the system.  

The idea here is to pulse the system and see whether
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there is an impact that we can discern by the measuring tech

niques that have been specifically devised for this purpose.  

That is the answer to Mr. Macbeth's assertion.  

dnfortunately, the Board's skepticism, understand

able and justifiable skepticism, about the use of these biolo

gical models wasn't carried over when it made.its ultimate 

decision. In order to appreciate the significance of this 

objection, I want to examine with you several basic points that 

have to be measured at the present time in order to determine 

whether any -7 whether the plant is having a serious impact.  

Now the basic parameters that have to be measured 

are the ones that I indicated to you before in describing 
the 

basic. scope .of,.the,,,Applicant,,.rtesearch.,program, but there are.  

certain other areas that I want to call your attention to 

specifically that represent uncertainties, and these are the 

sorts of uncertainties that are reflected in our so-called 

F factors and in our use of the term "compensation" in our 

model.  

It is known that spawning areas of the striped 

bass vary from year-to-year as a result of changes in river 

flow and that such changes will affect the number of eggs, 

larvae and juveniles available for entrainment. The data 

currently available on spawning location and the consequent 

distribution of young striped bass are of a very 
limited nature 

and they may not reflect either the average or the 
range or the
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Al 3-B I actual conditions that exist in nature. Here again, the Carlson 

oba 9 2 McCann studies were designed to study a very specific matter, 

3 that is the impact of the Cornwall plant.  

4 These data are not an adequate basis for the staff 

5 to conclude that the 70 to 90 percent of the young striped bass 

6 pass Indian Point in an entrainable period. The record -reflects 

71 the notion that these data are not adequate to support such 

8 a function.  

91 All the studies performed to date have expressed 

10i their concerns in terms of relative conservations of 
life forms 

11 in the river, and difficulties with efficiencies in the 
past 

12 have made it difficult for the authors to express these 
abun

13 1dancies-..in., absolute concentrations and it 
is, fundamentally I 

141 important and necessary to be able to reflect these 
concen

15 Itrations in absolute numbers in order to compare these numbers 

16 with the intake numbers which are absolute numbers, and 
with the 

17 impingement numbers, which are absolute numbers.  

18 If you have these relative concentrations, you are 

19 comparing apples and oranges, and it doesn't work. Third, 

20 it is known that the larval striped bass undertake vertical 

21 diurnal migrations. During the day, they tend to be concentrated 

22! near the bottom and during the night they rise to 
the surface.  

23 A further investigation of this phenomenon is necessary 
to 

24 determine whether at Indian Point where the plant is drawing.  

....Federa5 Reporters, Inc.  

25the water this phenomenon will: have a significant 
impact on the
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Al 3- 1 availability of the. larvae to the intakes. 
This is the whole 

1i0 2 1point of the so-called F-1 factor, to determine whether they 

3 .Iare there, because of this phototaxic characteristic of theirs.  

41 The juvenile striped bass have an active tendency 

5 to go to the shoals as they go and avoid capture in nets and 

6 to escape predation. If this is the case, it will further con

7 trol the number of juvenile bass that are available to the 

8iintakes, because they will go to the shoals, and they will avoid 

9 !the intakes, and therefore will not be there to be entrained.  

1011 Further, the study is necessary to determine the 

11 lareas of conservation of these young fish before the effect 

1 th - " . n- 4nis life stage can be determined. Here again 

13 1in 1,973. a great dea':avof- data -was obtalined which has not been • Ii 
W41ireduced, which we believe will be strongly indicative of whether 

151the phenomenon of the F factor, F-1 and F-2, really exists, 

16 IIand to what degree less than unity these factors should be 

17 assigned.  

181. Next the preliminary result of studies being carried 

i9iout by New York University have indicated the possibility 

20lthat the concentrations of larvae at the intakes are substantial 

21 lower than concentrations in the river.  
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There is testimony in the record that indicates 

that the NYU .researchers have never seen larvae above 

three quarters of an 'inch in length in the intakes, and 

if that is so, this has a fundamental impact on the 

length of time that these organisms are available to be 

entrained.  

CHAI A PARLER: Are you talking about 

striped bass larvae? 

MR. TROSTEN: Striped bass larvae, that 

is correct.  

Now, both these facts, if they are true, that is, 

that the larvae d inde r in -tme lower portion 

of, the .water. colinn and that they do not actually appear4 ..  

in the intakes, this will have a very substantial 

effect upon the impact of the plant.  

Apart from the philosophical and legal question 

of the extent to which ae should place one's reliance on 

these models, predictions in reaching a conclusion of the 

significance of this one, where the stakes-are as great as 

they are here, there is a question, whether-the present 

inadequate data which we say are inadequate, reasonably 

justify drawing certain tentative conclusions.  

We have addressed this in our explanation of the 

use of the F factors-and compensation. We have never 

contended that.the existing data were sufficient to
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resolve the questions now of the values to 
be assigned 

to the F factors and the precise values to be 
assigned to 

compensation.  

It is because of the needs to get more information 

on that that we have to have a research program.  

You have asked for clarification of the evidenti

ary support for F-I and F-2.  

With respect to F-l, we used available 

measurements from three field observations. These measure

ments showed that if one compared the mean 
conservation 

values for the upper East River quadrant where 
we consider 

he plant draws the most river water from, with, ithe average 

JL1 cosset~Of,-the rati. is- sigi~i ntl1?, 

lower than unity.  

We used the NYU data which are the most complete 

and we assigned the best estimate value of about 
.4 for 

the. various life stages of striped bass. With 
regard to the 

F-2 factor which is the relationships of the concentration 

of the organism actually seen in the intake, 
measured, in 

the intake, relative to the upper east quadrant, 
it is 

correct that prior to 1973 there was a 
relatively small 

amount of plant sampling data available 
upon which to 

draw a conclusion.  

Nevertheless, since it is known that the 

older larvae tend to seek the shallow area as seen']by
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the Staff's final*environmental statement and the Carlson

McCann studies and the fact that the studies reported in 

the record have never shown larvae above three quarters of 

an inch in the intakes, it is reasonable to assume that the 

intake concentration is not equal to unity, as the portion 

conservatively assumed.  

The factors for assignment of a value less 

than unity are found in the transcript and in the testimony 

of Dr. Lawler, which I will supply for the record in 

accordance with the Board direction.  

With respect to the Staff's and Intervenor's 

suggestionthat there is no significant diference in 

... a.. ly across the 

river, Dr. Lawler indicates that although there is difference 

in the data used, the difference::: between thesurveys and 

the bottom data is the controlling data.  

If it is calculated using just the upper 

east quadrant or the entire upper quadrant has little 

effect upon the numerical value of F-i, because in each 

case they are substantially less than unity.  

The Staff and the Intervenors have indicated 

that, .since Indian Point 2 intakes extend near the 
shoreline 

that the full water column is s-ubject to withdrawal.  

That would negate the effect of the F-1 factor. 
For this 

reason the Staff and the Intervenors claim F-I should be 
set
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at unity. Now, the Staff and the Intervenors have mis

construed the Applicant's testimony in this regard. When 

Dr. Lawler discussed the concept of F-i, he shows that 

far more than merely the local area around the plant was 

involved in the withdrawal of the water. That is rather than 

being limited to the source of water some 150 feet in front 

of the plant, as has been implied by Dr. Goodyear, water 

is withdrawn, and therefore, organisms are entrained 

from a more intensive area from an upper layer of the river, 

and we believe the evidence fully justifies this.  

DR. QUARLES: Will your research program get 

this much of the hydraulics? You indicated that 

you were noc particularlyccac xned with hydrauics but 

it seems to me this might have a bearing on the validity 

of your remarks.  

MR. TROSTEN: We believe this research program will 

enable us to resolve the problem of what is the product of 

F-1 and F-2, because we will be measuring the concentrations 

of larvae near Indian Point and up and down the river..  

DR. QUARLES: I had something more direct in 

mind. Will you get flow patterns in the adjacent cross 

section? 

MR. TROSTEN: I would have to check the story 

on that. I know we have information on model studies 

on -that, but if I may, I would like to be able to
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specifically respond to that question. I think the 

answer is yes.  

Now, I just want to respond at this time to a 

point that 1r. Macbeth made, and'that is while the Board 

did not take a conservative value, they said F factors are 

not equal to unity, and they took a medium position. That 

is not a correct argument at all.  

No one even suggested that the values in this 

case were more than unity. No one produced any 

evidence that they were more than unity. That is the sheeres 

of speculation.  

So, I do not regard that as being significant in ti, 

sligntest Way. The Board specifically agee hhU t::- s 

some justification for the Applicant's combined best 

estimate of F factors and found that the combined F factor

is not equal to one.  

We submit that the Appeal Board needs to focus on.  

two issues. First, is there a reasonable basis, giving the 

admitted lack of-data , to assume that the, Ffactors are..  

equal to one, when the limited evidence in the record 

suggests that the assumption is incorrect and.data 

collection effort is. under way now and which will resolve 

the questions and could demonstrate that this critical 

assumption is false, and I think it is quite clear that the 

assumption, when the F factors, the F factors are equal to
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one, it can clearly be demonstrated within the period of 

this research program. I think the record is clear 

that we can do that part of it. The question of compensation 

presents a complex issue, but on the F factors, I think the 

record is clear we can do this by January'.l,1977 as we say 

we can.  

Now, I would like to turn to the other point 

that the Board wanted to have argument on which is the 

evidentiary support for the effect of compensation.  

And, now what we face here basically is a 

conflict of opinion. Data have not been collected which 

demonstrate that there is or is-not a compensatory mechanism 

operathg~in >tiestriped ass population of the Hud-Son 

River, data that is,and by the same token, I do not think 

data have been collected which demonstrate that the forces of 

gravity are in operation in the population.  

Dr.: McFadden has testified there would be a 

compensatory response that would mitigate the impact on the 

striped bass population.  

Since September, 1971, he has been closely 

associated w ith field research on Hudson River fish population 

and hence he has had an opportunity to test the general 

conclusions with respect to whatever information is available 

about the Hudson River striped bass.  

Dr .Rainey is perhaps the leading expert in this
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country on the history of the striped bass.  

Relying on the opinions of these experts 

together with an extensive literature survey which 

indicated there would be a compensatory response in the 

striped bass population which would mitigate the effect of a 

power plant operating at Indian Point, this was equated into 

the model.  

The mathematical expression is based upon the 

collective judgment of the Applicant's expert witnesses which 

in turn rests on general principles of biology and such 

data as are available concerning the Hudson River striped 

bass.  

Dr." McFaddentesie &fbriandeain the 

testimony on the comprehensive review of the.ecological 

literature and pertinent data cited in his testimony.  

The commendation occurs in animal populations 

studies. Compensatory processes have been shown to 

operate in estuary and seas populations, including striped 

bass.  

This, in the opinion of Dr. McFadden, indicates tha 

these populations versus a potential for growth 

would constitute a substantialzcompensatory research.  

The removal of some of the stock would-encourage 

the compensatory increase now in the survival of the remaindex 

in a fraction-characteristic of all animal population
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studies.  

Dr. McFadden testified in his October 30 written 

testimony that, 'Relevant data from other striped bass popula

tions and general principles of fish population dynamics 

can be applied directly to the Hudson River situation." 

Now, it is not necessary, and I would like to 

counter two particular points that Mr. Macbeth has made 

to show that compensation occurs just in that year class, tha 

there is a point that has run through the brief and I submit,

it is based on a complete misconception.  

Although Dr. McFadden has testified that compensati 

is likely. to,-be'. most effective in early stages of fish life 

... .. .. th a n la t e r s a g e s h _,Jls o t e s ti fi e d th a t it ,c o u ld .  

occur at any time and it is not necessary for the Applicant 

to demonstrate that compensation occurs at a particular 

time.  

Secondly, the statement that we haven ot proposed 

a specific test for the compensatory mechanism. I submit is 

beside the point, because we have suggested a variety 

of things such as increased growth, increased spawning, 

a change in the sex ratio and these are described in our 

testimony, of the mechanism, and hence it is not necessary 
to 

go through the exercise of describing the mechanism when 
that 

might not be the one that:was operative.  

The thing to look for is whether it is working,
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not which one of the mechanisms is working.  

Here again, the Applicant's basic objection 

to the approach adopted by the Licensing Board relates 
to the 

standard whereby it judges the evidence. The Applicant's 

witnesses presented their conclusions which are based 
upon 

years of experience, the general principles relating to 
popu

lation dynamics and some Hudson River data to 

support these general principles.  

In response to this testimony, the Staff and 

the.HRFA stated their own conclusions which we submit 

were not as convincing as those:. of the Applicant.  

When it weighed the mass of testimony in the 

balance,_ the. Licensingo..ari;drequired the Applic -
atnic p fve 

its case. It placed the burden of proof on the Applicant, 

which is what the Intervenors told them they should do, 

and thus the Board stated it is desirable to take compensation 

into account, but it does not find convincing evidence that 

the effects of present levels of population are not likely 

to reduce the plant's impact as much as Applicant's 

figures indicate.  

Where is the convincing evidence that compensation 

will have no effect? 

At this point in the decision and elsewhere in

the decison which we point out in Exceptions 5 and 6, 

the Board does not place the parties on an equal footing.
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There are admittedly great uncertainties about the 

basic questions submitted in the hearing. Our basic position 

is this, as best we can determine on the basis of existing 

data, the plants will not have an irreversible or substantial 

impact during these three years.  

Let us operate with the plant and test these 

assumptions with actual operating data.  

Mr. Chairman, I would like to reserve the rest 

of my time.  

DR. QUARLES: I would like to take a minute 

of time, if I may. I am going to ask him to comment 

on a re-ark of yours, Mr. Macbeth, and if I misstate it, 

please -correcz me.fbfore he replies.  

As I understood Mr. Macbeth, he said something 

to this effect, that the monitoring program can not 

detect the 15 percent decrease and this could then 

continue at 15 percent for 8 years or thereabouts and 
that 

the Licensing Board set the~decrease would not be acceptale I 

L,. MACBETH: I would make one slight change.  

The monitoring program, of course, it is tied2to the 

research. The 15 percent number after five years would 

probably rise when the fish came back to spawn. But, 

during the first five years of operation, the number would 

be fifteen percent and the Applicants testified tha they 

did not detect anything smaller than 25 percent.
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DR. QUA.JJES: Will you comment either now, or when 

you come back? 

MR. TROSTEN: Let me comment now. I was going to 

reserve that until later.  

DR. QUARLES: It is all right if you do.  

MR. TROSTEN: No, I will comment on it now.  

That does not imply that you cannot detect a lower 

impact. It does mean, however, that if you are going to 

detect, a lower impact, the confidence levels are going 

to be greater. You would have to have a greater uncertainty 

than the 95 percent competence level. We picked the 25 

percent number not because that was an absolute firm number, 

b~t b~ ause e 'elt~itwa~'~ a~bel ow- what t'he Iritervenors

had said, because it was S much within the levels of 

reduction which our experts told us were easily sustainable b 

fish populations over many years and because of the nature 

of the sampling program that we were getting into in 

the river and the sort of confidence we wanted to have, the 

25 percent number appeared to be-a'reasonable number. Had 

the Board insisted to use that",level rather than 15 percent, 

the program could have been restructured and perhaps can 

be restructured.  

What it depends on is the level of certainty 

that you want to have, and what you are interested in 

preventing. There is nothing in this record to suggest, and
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we have never said that we cannot detect something less than 

25 percent. It is a matter of how much certainty you 

want to have that the number you are seeing is actually 

the real number.  

Thank you.  

CHAIRIAN PARLER: We will recess now, to resume 

at 1:40.  

(Whereupon, at 12:'10 p.m., a recess was 

taken until 1:40 p.m. of the same day.)
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AFTERNOON SESSION

(1:40 p.m.) 

CHAIRMAN PARLER: The oral argument session is resume 

Mr. Macbeth, would you please proceed with your 

response? 

ORAL ARGUMENT OF ANGUS'MACBETH ON BEHALF OF 

HUDSON RIVER FISHERMEN'S ASSOCIATION.  

MR. MACBETH: I would like to start by turning to the 

question of the impact on the closed cycle cooling system, 

particularly the natural draft closed cycle cooling towers that 

have been the mode of closed cycle cooling that all parties hav 

agreed would be most preferable at the site.  

I think that understandabiy, in terms of the way tie 

initial decision was written, an impression was left that there 

was little exidence in the record as to what the effect of 

the closed cycle system would be, particularly natural draft 

towers, and that there might well have to be a considerable amoi 

of research into that issue.  

I think that that really is a misapprehension from t1 

reading of the initial decision, and I think that the short 

space that was devoted by the licensing board to the impact 
ofi 

closed cycle cooling is really the result of the fact that ther 

is no contest on the point between any of the parties to 
the 

hearing. All three parties put in evidence as to the effect 

of closed cycle cooling.
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The Applicant had evidence included in its-Supplement 

3 to its environmental report which I believe is Exhibit 3-C 

in the hearing. The foundation document for that was a report 

from Burns and Rowe which the company received in June of 1972, 

and that is in the proceeding as Hudson River Fishermen's Exhibi 

V, and there is evidence, further evidence from the Applicant in 

testimony at the transcript 7562 in which one of the company's 

experts says that as of last December, the company knew of 

nothing to indicate any new impacts other than those already 

set forward in the supplement.  

Chapter 11 of the final environmental statement conta 

the staff analysis, the major problems, and testimony on behalf.  

I the, Fi.shermen' sAssociation =. by Dr .,.. Ainsley,- which was dated..  

October 30, 1972 and follows Transcript 6276. It has further 

analysis on behalf of fishermen.  

Uniformly, the analysis there indicated that there 

would be no significant effect at all from either saline drift, 

salt deposits, or fogging and icing which have typically been 

the things that have most disturbed the Board.  

I would like to read briefly from page VII-6 of the 

Burns and Rowe report, Exhibit 5, which deals with the salt 

deposition problem, in which they determined that the 
worst 

area for salt deposition would have a rate of 7.9 
pounds per 

acre per year, and this is clearly a conservative number.  

They state that the drift recommendation is based on
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Homer City measurements which indicate 0.0025 percent with 
a 

50 percent increase to allow for uncertainties. Other drift 

rates and/or concentration factors would result from salt 

deposition. It should also be recognized that the above is 

based upon the worst consecutive month's drought in approximatel 

50 years of records.  

Those figures are compared to other figures on salt 

drift to provide a basis for comparison, salt fall out in coasta 

areas will normally reach values of 25 to 300 pounds per acre pE 

year, highway salting indicates 1,000 pounds of salt per:-.acre 

per year would cause damage.  

So we face the situation where the conservative 

calculations indicate: only about, 8 pounds, in the worst sector 

from the salt deposition, axis the level at which damage has 
beer 

recognized is at 500 to 1,000 pounds. I think that really is 

the reason that not very. much emphasis was put in salt deposi

tion. One withess considered the Applicant's report to be 

realistic.  

The Applicant indicated there was no indication of 

anything worse as of last test. The Staff also reviewed the 

figures and did independent calculations and came 
to the same 

result, that there simply would be no damage 
from salt depositic 

On the question of fogging and icing, the plume 
is 

a thousand feet above ground level. This is a high natural 

: tower, as has been pointed out time and time 
again, and there
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dh4 ] simply would not be.fog or icing directly from the tower at 

21 round level. That is reported again in this whole series of 

311documents that I have just cited to the Board.  

4 There would be a moderate effect from noise, but 

5;the information on that is certainly available. There would be 

6 an aesthetic:intrusion. We know as much about that now as we 

7' will ever know. I suppose the way to find out about it is to 

8Ibuild the tower.  

91 So I think the heart of the question on the closed 

II 

11 ;great deal, or hardly any controversy as to the environmental 

121effects of the tower between the parties, unless it wasn't 

.13!addressed by, .theBoard.as: a. truly,,serious issue demanding a 

1411great deal of discussion in the initial decision.  

15: The Staff also made clear that when they said they

16 wanted a report from the Applicant, what they wanted was a 

17hreport from data presently available. That is discussed at 

13Transcript Page 6960. They, of course, wanted that as of July 1 

191last year. Their business was that they were not in the busines: 

20of designing closed cycle cooling systems for the Applicant.  

21 Was the Applican't job to come in with a design for 

2211a closed cycle system, whatever the Applicant thought was best, 

23 land the Staff would then review it and give its approval, and 

24 there might be minor changes here and there. They were not 

A . i Re orters, Inc.  

.25 expecting a program of a year of meteorological studies and wind 

Ii "
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direction studies. What they wanted was a report based on 

presently available material.  

So I think the whole question of extended meteorologi 

studies, at least as far as what the Staff of the AEC wanted, 

and I think that is what the licensing board was addressing 

itself to in the initial decision, is frankly a straw man.  

The staff has made it clear that the information they 

want is present now, and the studies and analysis that has 

already been done indicates a level of damage or possible 

damage so far below what could be considered serious that there.  

really isn't an issue except about fine details as to what shoul 

happen with the closed cycle cooling system. A long, period cf 

SstudY" isn t necessary-...  

CHAIRMAN PARLER: Mr. Macbeth, that is fine what the 

'Staff said they wanted. What does NEPA require? Doesn't NEPA 

require thorough environmental analysis? 

MR. MACBETH: I think a thorough environmental study 

has been done on the facts of the study-. This is a report -

CHAIRMAN PARLER: That is a thorough analysis? 

MR. MACBETH: I think it is. There may be fine 

details of design that are needed, but we have a balance 
where 

we see enormous effects on the fish and really miniscule 

effects from stall or fogging.  

DR. BUCK: Have you done just as much research on 

Ithe river as was done on this? How would you know whether therE
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dh6 ] was an enormous effect on the fish or not, if that tower 
researcl 

* 2 had been done for the river? 

31 MR. MACBETH: They are marginal as a cooling, tower 

4 DR. BUCK: Why is it that the AEC has extensive 

5 programs on the effect of salt now underway? 

61 MR. MACBETH: That I don't know.  

7 DR. BUCK: Do you know if the drift arrestors are 

81 adequate or not? Do you know whether the calculations on drift 

it 
9 arrestors are adequate? 

10' MR. MACBETH: -They have been studied by the company, 

11 I'by our consultant -

19 DR. BUCK: Isn't it true that the:AEC is now 

S13.,r eauesting.er.ienal work.on drift.analysis to prove out tho s 

14 calculations? 

15 MR. MACBETH: At this site? No.  

16 DR. BUCK: At any site. This site is an important 

17 one, by the way. It is different from other sites.  

18 MR. MLACBETH:- I won't dispute that.  

19 DR. BUCK: -It. is different here from most other 

200 sites.  

21 MR. MACBETH: There is evidence in the. record that 

22 it is quite comprable to that in the Appalachian 
region? 

23! DR. BUCK: Can you quote the evidence. There is a.  

°~-c Rpc24e state.: Here that work has been done..on towers in the Appalachi 

25 but I know ..

a
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dh7 l MR. MACBETH: It is Dr. Ainley's cross-examination of 

2january. I wlget you the page number.  

DR. BUCK: I would like to see that., 

* 4 MR. MACBETH: I cannot address myself to what AEC's 

5 concern is in the general study. I wasn't familiar with it.  

61But the Staff certainly didn't feel it was necessary here, and 

7fagain it has been reviewed by experts on the Staff, an expert 

8 ifor the fishermen, and consultants -

91, DR. BUCK: Who is your expert? 

10 MR. MACBETH: Eric Ainsley. It has been reviewed 

11 1by the company and its consultants, and no one has ever stepped 

12ifo.rward and said, you know, that they have any evidence or 

1311anv indication. tbat arserious adver.se-effect will take..Pl
'ace.

1411They say there i-s-a possibility and you have to nail down every 

151!ast little detail.  

161 DR. BUCK: Is that what you are saying as far as the 

17 lriver is concerned? 

181 MR. MACBETH: No, I am saying we have enough knowledgE 

19 of the river, so that we can take action. I am opposing the 

20!iApplicant's notion that again with the river, we must go on and 

21i on and on when we can see the magnitude of the impact to, you 

22 iknow, nail down what I think are points which are not necessary.  

I .231 There is a vast body of data here. It has been gone 

24 0over very c .arefuly by a large number of experts.  
Ace- i • Re ter . !n.  

2511 DR. BUCK: The point I am getting at here is that I
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dh8 1 know of no data which under the inversion conditions 
and so on 

2 1that may exist around Indian Point 2 that the plume will not 

31 come down to the ground. Do you know of any data which shows 

4 that the plume will not come down 
to the ground? 

5 MR. MACBETH: I do not know the study.  

6 DR. BUCK: Just answer the question. Do you know of 

7 any data on the record that says and shows that this plume will 

8 not come down to the ground? 

MR. MACBETH: There is data in the record that say 

10'that the Appalachian Region is comparable to that of Indian 

'Point, and that that has not happened in the Appalachian 
region.  

12 DR. BUCK: I am asking you .if you know from the 

13 1 t ,eorol.-of Indian, e 9, is that there -:is, data,..that shows.  

14 dw oth rud 
1hat the plume will not come down to the ground? 

15 MR. MACBETH: I do not know of a study that precisely 

16 says that.- There are studies from the Applicant's consultant 

17 and from other places across the country that indicate 
that 

181that will not happen. They have not been done by having a 

9balloon or tower 400 feet up at Indian Point.. I, agree that has 

20 1 not h1appened, but there have been thorough studies at other 

21 sites like Keystone site.  

22 There is knowledge as to what the meteorology is 

23 at Indian Point, and from that, experts for all the parties 

24 have come forward with this conclusion. There simply isn't an 

Ace-Feral Reporters, Inc.  

2511 aleainfo n fte parties that there will be fogging
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dh9 I and so forth. The Applicant couldn't contend it, the Intervenor 

2 doesn't contend it, the Staff doesn't contend it.  

3 DR. BUCK: The licensing board implies, at least, 

i that the only effect of the tower is the noise.  

5i MR. MACBETH: There will be some noise effect.  

61 DR. BUCK: They don't say that. They say it would be 

7Iaesthetic. Have the people of Buchanan, for example, had a 

I chance to present their views on the aesthetics of the tower? 

91 MR. MACBETH: The Mayor.of Buchanan was served with 

10 all the papers in this proceeding. There have been many public 

1hearings near the site. The fact that the AEC was proposing 

hublicly known through the. newspapers and elsewheT 

1 bss eppd6-d .forward-,- nor-on e, has- opposed, the:.- construction.I.  

14 of the cooling tower anywhere in this proceeding.  

15 Even the Scenic Hudson Preservation Conference, which 

16 has certainly been a group that has defended the aesthetic area 

17 of the valley, said they did not oppose the construction of the 

18 '! cooling tower. That is in the second volume of the second 

191 9 environmental statement.  

20", I wanted to turn from the cooling tower problem to 

21 the research question, and just to provide the Board with refer

22 1en-es to indications of the amount of research that has been 

23 undertaken at the site, the Applicant's Exhibit 3-C, Appendices 

-241 S and T, reflect the course of research, as do a series of 
--; o1 Reporters, Inc.  

251 letters between Mr. Hall and Mr. Woodbury, following the
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Transcript at 9386.  

I think in light of the emphasis that has been put 

on possible mitigating-measures that could be taken, the state

ment of the licensing board at Page 85 of the initial decision 

should be remembered. They say that these mitigating measures, 

and they are listed out, the proposals that have come forward, 

are in various stages of research and engineering and little 

can be concluded regarding their cost or effectiveness.  

There is also again testimony in the record that 

at the present time, the Applicant cannot produce any estimates 

of what the effectiveness of the various measures would be.  

Again, .I will provide thC actual transcript reference for that.  

.'I'- didn-':t have i t prepa-red with the argument,.  

So that, again, i seems to me that the mitigating 

measures, the kind of proposal, they are the kind of proposal.  

that is virtually impossible to contest. There may or may not 

be mitigating measures. That, again, it seems to me, is a 

strong reason for imposing the requirement that a closed 

cycle coolingrisystem be installed,, because that is a mitigating 

.measure that we all know will have the effect of preserving the 

fishery in the river and will not have, beyond the aesthetic 

impact, a minor effect on the rest of the environment 
in the 

Indian Point area.  

Another point- that Mr. Trosten made at some length 

1 was that the program that. the Applicant is proposing is
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dhll Ilessentially one that is aimed at seeing how 
the plant works and 

2 then from true empirical data, discovering 
what the effects of 

3Ithe plant are. There are a number of points I think which 
can 

4 be made about that.  

5 The first, of course, is that that is not what the 

6 "National Environmental Policy 
Act is designed to achieve. I 

71ithink the decision of the D.C. Circuit Court in 
Scientists 

8 iInstitute for Public Information vs. 
the AEC makes that clear.  

9jIThe point of the Act is to make an estimate of what 
the effect 

10Hwill be before you go ahead with the program.  

i11 The point is to analyze the project in advance, 
not 

,, )'to go forward with the project and then when you have it- 
built, 

13 well, see. whT h you cand o to nicat the ............n..rc.nmnta. effect 

l4flif environmental effects odcur.  I4 

15 So that while Mr. Trosten may be proposing 
a program 

16 1that under some other circumstances would 
make sense, it 

]7 certainly doesn't under the Act here 
and it doesn't under the 

l8,jactual facts of what is going on on the river.  

19! Not only, of ccurse, are there vast bodies 
of data.  

20 ,which in our firm opinion present a full 
record for the Board 

211tO make a decision on, but also the policy of the company 
has 

22Hnot been to build one plant and 
then see what the results are.  

231IThe policy of the company has been 
to build plants all up and 

24'Iddown the river, so that we are not in a place where there 
is any 

25-tkilReooree t Inc.soml 25ilkind of careful testing .as part of the. company's policy.,
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dhl2 1 The policy is to put once-through cooling all up 

2 and down the central reach of the Hudson 
River.  

31 There is arother further problem. At one point in 

S41 the hearing, and Dr. Lawler, one of the witnesses for 
the 

5, Applicant, proposed looking at the history 
of the growth of the 

6 population of the striped bass in order to 
see whether the 

7 model proposed by the Applicant or the model proposed by the 

8 1.Staff was the better model to describe 
the past history, and 

91 had set out in his testimony on sensitivity of the model 

10 following transcript page 9405 -- it is page 11 of the balance 

11 of the prepared testimony.  

A.
I  I reached the conclusion from that that in fact, the 

13 Applicant.'smodel was better thai that o2 the Staff Thc t 

W14 responded in testimony on the striped bass 
population which 

15 follows transcript 10826 and in testimony 
at transcript 9916 

16i to 21, indicating that Dr. Lawler failed 
to take into account 

II 
17 1 the fact that the striped 

bass population seemed tolhave been 

18 1climbing over the last five or ten 
years, the period when. the 

191 first plants were being Yelt, or their impact was being felt,..  

20 and if you took that into account, then in fact, 
the model 

I 21 proposed by the Staff was much better-than 
that of the Applicant 

221 and in fact, the history of the operation 
of the plants on the 0 

23 1river indicated clearly that in 
fact exactly the kind of result 

24 that the Staff predicted were taking 
place.  

Ace-Federcl Reporters, Inc.  

25 DR. BUCK: Is this declining in the river? 

D C
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dhl3 ] MR. MACBETH: Declining in the river. It is measured 

2 through the landings in 
the river.  

31 DR. BUCK: The river, or in the Mid Atlantic? 

MR. MACBETH: In the river, and checked against the 

5iMid Atlantic as well.  

1 DR. BUCK: Where were the landings taken? 

71 MR. MACBETH: That I cannot answer.  

8 Dr. Lawler replied to that on April 20 in testimony
< 

9Ifollowing transcript 11044, contending 
that the real problem 

iohere was natural fluctuations, and I 
think that this is an 

1 indication of exactly what we are going to run 
into if we delay 

ila decision.in favor of more research.  

1311 if ne~w, e ide,.ce come - ;  "ta 7f 
- I 

14 'was correct, then the problem of 
natural fluctuations have been 

15 ;raised again. Since those do take place, it will be a situation i 

16 '!where it will be impossible 
to pin down and demonstrate to the 

17 HApplicant's situation 
that the plant is having a serious 

i 

1s'impact on the river.  

19H1 I think that that passage of testimony, 
those three 

ii 

20ilpieces of prepared testimony, demonstrate 
very graphically the 

21 problem that will arise if a decision 
on the research is put off 

22 1Moreover, they go 
a.long way to rebut Mr. Trosten's 

basic point 

23 that we ought to do this. and take a look at 
what the effect of 

24 the plant is.  
SI 

A-c~era Repor~ers. 2nc.25 Here is a situation where an attempt is made to 
look
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dhl4 1 at what the effect of the plant is, and the 
indications are that 

0 2 either that plant, the plants that are .presently operating are 

31 having a very serious effect already, or there are immense 

4 1natural fluctuations which means any research we do gets lost, 

5 the results get lost in the background noise.  

6 That ties, too, to a final statement made by the 

7 Applicant's chief witness on research, Dr. McFadden, who quite 

8 bluntly said at transcript 11368 that the standard situation 
of 

9 management is management in the face of real uncertainty.  

10 I am not quoting it exactly, but that is the gist 

11 lof it. That again indicates that even form the Applicant's 

.-hown position, they admit that the standard management practice 

13 i.s.that-.there wil.l be uncertainty in the fish ries. I t h k 

141that indicates again from the Applicant's own testimony 

15 Ithat on the kind of full record that is before the Board 
here, 

16 1the decision should be made to move forward with the conditions 

17 Hfor the imposition of a closed cycle cooling tower and not 
to 

18 allow further research to go forward.  

191 As I believe I indicated this morning, a number of 

20 points, there are flaws and errors in the research program, 

21 Iland again Dr. Goodyearl's research from April 10, 
foll6wing 

22 transcript 10826 probably sets that out as fully and more 

23 directly from an expert on it than I could do.  

-24 Once more, the example of the Sacramento-San Jaoquin, 

Ace-Federa! Reporlers, inc.  

25 where after 15 years of research, there is still debate 
among
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,h5 1 ithe people as to what the research means. That is relevant here 

21It is unlikely the voice of controveisy will be stilled 
by 10 

3 ilmore years of research, and it is likely we will be faced 
with.  

4 1!the same kind of problem we are faced with here.  

51 There are other things we could find out, and my 

6 *position is, and that 6f the Staff as well, that enough 
is known 

7 1inow and the magnitude of the problems is so clear that action 

8 ,should be taken.  

9 I should like to turn finally to the question of the 

10 middle Atlantic fisheries.  

11 DR. BUCK: Can I ask a question on the R and D that 

2Pbttersme? You say if you go on with the research program that 

O I>. my be fced seve 17'beyears- from now, with uncertainties as %o 
a p ,' evia!- . ... . .. .  

141what the effect is, and therefore, we have to continue the 

i! research program. If this uncertainty exists, does this not 

16i mean that the effects on the fishes in the Hudson River 
has been 

7irelatively minor? 

i8i1 MR. MACBETH: I think that I really didn't put that 

i9 as fully as I should this. I think that what we will be faced 

201iwith, the Applicant is raising the same kind of questions 
that 

211,it is raising now, the fishery declines, the 
Applicant says it 

221jis natural flucturations. Then we have to do another long round 

V 23 of research to discover what the natural fluctuation is.  

2 4 But 24 DR. BUCK: But if there are more than natural fluctua 

Azt-e. -fa ResrtrsIn~c.  
25 I tions, and it will continue to go down. Before it goes to zero, 

II
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that is, and before it becomes irreversible. You keep stressing 

the fact that you may be faced with a long series of 
research.  

The only time I an see that• you will be faced with research 
is 

if there is no proof that the damage to the fish is becoming 

Irreversible.  

MR. MACBETH: To start with, I think that that eviden 

is here now, both in the history of the fishery over 
the last 

ten years and in the record of this proceeding.  

DR. BUCK: What in the evidence right now shows that 

the damage so far occurring in the Hudson 
River is irreversible? 

MR. MACBETH: That depends what you mean by irreversi 

I • 
D.R. BUCK: I mean unrecoverable. Not the dead fish.  

Ivi amanot 1taking ,i. yoU damage a-car alld it is total that that 

,is irreversible. I am saying you can buy a new car and everythi.  

is fine. I am saying here there is a fish kill, and 
that.  

reduces the population for that particular period 
of time, but 

'when I say irreversible, it is a continuing decline 
so that 

heventually your fish disappear..  

MR. MACBETH: And that you would never be able to 

ibring them back? 

DR. BUCK: Precisely.  

MR. MACBETH: You could probably eventually over 

Ithe long run bring the fish back. I don'.t think that is what 

irreversible means in terms of the National 
Environmental 

5 Policy Act, or the standard by which 
the Act should be measured.
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dhl7 1 The impacts are to be considered,.but they are. just 

2 partof the impacts to be considered under the Calvert Cliffs 

3 decision, and the impacts which are irreversible to that year 

4iclass are impacts which have to be taken into account.  

51 You probably could take out virtually every striped 

61bass in the river and over 100 years bring them back. I don't 

7kthink that is what the Act means. The Act was aimed at 

8bfinding, as the Calvert Cliffs decision says, the optimal 

9 beneficial action. That, in this case, is to prevent the kind 

l0 of substantial, permanent, irreversible impact that the 

11 plants would have.  

2 1DR. BUCK: GO ahead.  
ii MR:I- MACBETH: Lwould like.toturn, at the end to.the.  

0BTH:., Iwud,.iki 
14hquestion of the Middle Atlantic fishery 

and the relation of the 

15 !Hudson to the Middle Atlantic fishery, and there are a number-of 

i6 different methods of analysis that the Oak..Ridge staff and the 

171;Eishermen's Association undertook to demonstrate that the Hudson 

18isupports approximately 80 percent of the striped bass populatioi 

19 ,!in the waters of Delaware, New Jersey, and New York.  !I 
20. There was an analysis of tag returns from the 

21 Chesapeake and the Hudson. Very few two year old fish leave the 

if 
22iChesapeake, and there is the evidence that, some of the geograph 

2311evidence, that the fish in the Chesapeake move in the semi

249
pheltered areas of the Bay itself, while in the Hudson, those 

9:oCnihlerrl Repa ebnteso!nCo 
25-misheltered areas tend to be Long 

Island Sound and thesot
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shore of Long Island.  

There is a mapping of the Hudson landings against 

the Middle Atlantic landings, and I think that is 79 percent 

of the Mid.Atlantic stcck which can be accounted 
for by the 

Hudson, while the correlation between the Chesapeake 
stock and 

the Middle Atlantic produces a spurious correlation.  

Again, this is set out in the Fishermen's proposed 

findings of fact starting at Section 3.43, again with 
a 

great number of references to the record.so that that 
would 

save me going over them one by one.  

DR. QUARLES: In connection with that, Mr. Macbeth, 

[ at least one of the witnesses; and more,.I think., maintained 

that pr o. e-. -t 'o.n- cmalys,' was not legitimate in-.this.,,case,.. that.  

the data are not independent 

Is there countervailing testimony somewhere? 

MR. MACBETH: I believe there is.  

DR. QUARLES: Would you get us that? 

MR. MACBETH: Yes.  

DR. BUCK: Are you. go-ng on to something else now? 

MR. MACBETH: Yes.  

DR. BUCK: Let me ask a question first.  

As I understand it, your conclusions on this are 

primarily based on Dr. Goodyear's analysis of 
testimony, am 

I correct? 
C.  
51 MR. MACBETH: Dr. Goodyear's. analysis is also an

127
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dhl9 I independent analysis by Mr. Clokey, which included an analysis 

2 of fish that get in the Hudson River, and that is in the trans

3fcript at, I believe it is transcript 8560 and following.  O II 
411 Again, I would like to be able to check that.  

5 DR. BUCK: Does he in that unequivocally support 

6 Dr. Goodyear's estimate of 80 percent? 

7! MR. MACBETH: I think any scientist always says 

8 ithings with a certain amount of caution. It seemed to him that 

9 1was: the best number.  

10! DR. BUCK: Can you give me a number of a page in thbr 

11i where he says that 80 percent is the best number? Would you 

12 'send that in to me, please? 

131 MR. MACBETH: Yes.  

14k DR. BUCK: All riyjit., Now, another thing. On, I 

15 .think it is transcript: 8129, yes, here it is.-- Mr; Clark was 

16'your major witness, as I recall. There were some questions, 

171 and he was under cross-examination at the time, and I think it 

18jiwas Mr. Trosten who asked, "Would you say an intelligently 

191 conceived research and tagging program could contribute sig

20 1 nificantly to the knowledge that the contribution of the Hudson 

21 IRiver makes to the coastal fishery?" 

2Mr. Clark's answer was, "It could conceivably do so.  

23 The tagging studies to date, including mine, are nothing but 

24 hodge podge, a patchwork of miscellaneous attempts that are 
Ace-Federa! Reporters, Inc.  

25 uncoordinated."
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He was asked a question about Chairman Jensch, and 

he said, "I was on a striped bass research committee for a 

number of years during the Sixties, and we always got together 

and talked about doing that, but nobody every did it. They 

just couldn't: et themselves together enough to carry out any 

cooperative program that had any meaning." 

Now, what Mr. Clark was talking about here was taggin 

studies that primarily were relied upon by Dr. Goodyear. Now, 

if these are classified as an uncoordinated hodge podge of taggi 

which Dr. Clark says the program had no meaning, how can you 

reli on the tagging programs to prove-that the Hudson River 

when every previous expert on this situation had a different vie 

MR. MACBETH: I think that there are two answers to 

that. First of all, I think what Mr. Clark is addressing 

himself to there is a coordinated program up and down the 

entire Mid Atlantic area, and what we have are a number of 

individual studies of different places which then have to be 

put together.  

They are a hodge podge in the sense they aren't one 

vast coordinated study. But I think.the record will also show 

that when Mr. Clark sat down and went over the tagging studies, 

they were such that he came to the conclusion that you could 

make estimates from them.  

The other point, of course, is that those are the
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dh2l 1 same tagging studies that the Apflicants and everybody else 

21relies on. If one takes the position and decides on the basis 

3 of the record, nothing can be made of the tagging studies at all 

4 and I don't think that was the considered opinion of any of the 

5 experts who testified, that if one did reach ,that conclusion 

6 that it would stand for all sides, and the Applicant would know 

7 no more about the Mid Atlantic than anyone else knows in .the 

8 situation.  

9 DR. BUCK: My point is that the people who did the 

]0 tagging studies, particularly those in the Chesapeake, and 

11 ithose were concerned with what happened to the Chesapeake fish 

]2fland so on and where they went up and down the .Atlantic coast,, 

3 and there were many of them that were involved in this, and 

14 they all came to the same conclusion that the Chesapeake as a 

15 major source of the Mid Atlantic fisheries.  

16; Now, we have Dr. Goodyear coming along with no 

17 experience in this thing as far as I can find, and this is 

18 a paper review of the situation. He came to a different conclu

19 sion from the people who had done the studies, and we have Dr.  

20Clark in a sense, making him up to some extent, but at the 

21 same time admitting that the total coast-wise tagging program 

22 was a hodge podge.  

23 I am confused as to how one can jump to a conclusion 

24 in--this respect over the studies and determinations of the peopl 
Ace-Federal Reporters, Inc.  

25 who have done the tagging. •
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MR. MACBETH: It cert-rinly has been common belief 

that the Chesapeake was the main contributor. I think the answe 

to that is that Goodyear went back to the actual data that 

underlay the papers that the investigators on both the Hudson 

and Chesapeake had done and his analysis was built up from the 

data.  

So he wasn't simply relying upon the opinions of the 

investigators, but analyzing their facts. I think that is how , 

was able from their data'-to reach conclusions that they had 

reached.  

Clark.himself :.has done a great deal of tagging work.  

Clark, too, went back, admittedly after the Staff had put forwar 

this notion and reanalyzed the material and came in with the 

same result that Goodyear had reached, from a slightly different 

method, using some different studies, and putting different 

weights on some of them.  

But he was a man with a great deal of practical 

experience in the field, and he reached the same result.  

The Applicant, on the other hand,-too, I think, if 

you really read the evidence on which the Applicant relies, 

you will find there really is nothing in the:way of, you know, 

a persuasive, coherent statement from anyone -

DR. BUCK: I have some problems about the regression 

analysis, but I will wait until Mr. Karman gets on the stand on 

regression analysis, because you brought one fact into the
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hearing, if Irecall it, in intr6ducing something that has been 

done for the Staff by-the-Staff which they did not introduce, 

and that was the correlation between the Chesapeake catches 

and the Mid Atlantic catch, and i have some questions which I 

will ask Mr. Karman, because it was his witness who brought 

this up.  

MR. MACBETH: In passong on that,-I.take it it was 

Dr. Goodyear's position - . .  

DR. BUCK: There was more than'that involved.  

MR. MACBETH: My time has run out,. but in response 

to the emphasis Mr. Trosten put on the F-1 and F-2 factors, I 

wou/ld ask the 'Board tn rea caref,113y the Fi qhermn1'. re~ ,ne 

to the Applicant's exceptions 5 and 6, which begin at page 36 

of our brief. They are all the references and the basic analysE 

are laid out in some detail.  

In closing. I would simply like to return to this, 

and emphasize again the importance of this case for the Hudson 

River, for the ends of the National Environmental Policy Act 

as passed through, for the long, line of analysis and work that 

has been, done in the Scenic Hudson case, and fundamentally that 

view on the emphasis of unquantifiable values-that are clearly 

inherent here, that I think Justice Holmes summed up so well 

,when he said that we, not the river, is a treasure.  

I think there is a full record here. Research will 

produce :nothing more to change our conclusions than the licensi.i
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board properly reached here. It is clear the environmental 

effects of closed cycle cooling towers are clearly less detri

mental than the effects on the fish and really the time has 

come to take action to preserve the Hudson River, the estuary 

and the vast aquatic biota that it.encompasses.  

CHAIRMAN PARLER: Did you have time to cover all the 

important points? 

MR. MACBETH: I believe I have. I believe I covered, 

the points that the Boatd set out in its order, at least in: 

brief form. Perhaps if anything different comes up from the 

other speakers later, I can research just a few minutes to 

respond to them, since we havenit heard from the Staff at ai±l? 

CHAIRMAN PARLER: All right.  

MR. MACBETH: Thank-you.

.. '. __ _. Lii
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CHAIRMAN PA 11ER: Mr. Corcoran, please.  

ORAL ARGUMENT OF MR. JAMES P. CORCORAN ON BEHALF OF 

THE ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK 

MR. CORCORAN: One matter which is of great concern 

to the State of New York which really hasn't .been discussed.  

yet is the possible effects from thermal pollution which will 

result from the once through cooling'systemat Indian Point 2.  

I realize that the Licensing Board did not find definitely that 

there would be violation of state thermal criteria through 

the use of the once through cooling system, but there is sub

stantial evidence in the Final Environmental Statement and in 

Dortios of the recorcw, 4-1, f..- th E a ataL......  

thermal criteria are likely to be violated, at least during 

certain months of the season, if a once through cooling system 

is permitted to be employed at Indian Point 2.  

Now Con Edison rather than dealing with this very 

serious problem seems to be content to give assurances that the 

state thermal criteria will be met, but has not produced sub

stantial evidence to indicate this.  

I would like also to comment on the research program.  

Indian Point 1 was put on the line, I believe, in 1961 or 

1962, 12 years ago. During that entire period of time and befor 

that time, this applicant has had the opportunity to conduct 

research to determine what would be the possible effects of impii 

ment, entrainment, and thermal pollution on the biota of the

age-
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Hudson River. It furLher admits in oral argument today. that 

the present research program which it is using as an excuse to 

stave off the installation of cooling towers, perhaps forever, 

may not measure an--impact of less than 25 percent.  

This would mean, therefore, that the striped bass 

species could be impacted by as much as 24 percent each year 

and Applicant's research program Would not detect this. This, 

I submit, is hardly an adequate research program.  

Applicant has 'further given no assurance :that it can.  

construct a cooling tower by September, 1.981. One can anticipat 

that after completion of the-research program, which may very 

well be inconclusive on ali the major points, Applicant will 

make the same arguments that it is making here today, that 

there is no proof that irreversible damage will be done, and 

therefore they should be allowed to continue with their once 

through cooling system. It seems to me if Applicant is going 

to construct power plants on the Hudson River at Indian Point 

and elsewhere, and is going to be withdrawing water at Indian 

Point 2 in the amount of 840,000 gallons per-minute, il seems 

to me it is incumbent upon the Applicant to demonstrate to 

this Commission that no serious adverse impact will be done 

to resources of the people..  

I think Mr. Macbeth has adequately discussed the 

questions of modeling, F factors, compensation. As we read the 

record, we believe that the preponderance of evidence is on
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t1- side of the staff in its presentation. We believe that 

Con .Edison's assertion that there will be mitigating factors 

has notbeen demonstrated by them..  

It is their assertion, it is something for them to 

prove. In fact, with regard to the F factors, it appears from 

the record that the Applicants assumed the water was being 

withdrawn from the wrong quadrant, from the upper east quadrant 

when in fact most of the water will probably ,:be withdrawn from, 

the lower east quadrant.  

With regard to compensation, I would mention that 

there has been research done on the question of compensation 
Sit a es LL striped bs- Iht was."one 'n the Sal JoaqUi 1 

River in California. The-evidence seems to indicate that there s 

no effective compensatory mechanism at work there.  

Finally, I would like to say that I don't read the 

decision of the licensing board as being all in favor of the 

environmentalist by any means. 'It licensed the power plant 

and will \permit the power plant to operate until May 1, 1978, 

with a once through cooling system.  

That is four spawning seasons. It rejected HRFA's 

request that the plant be closed down during"spawning season.  

I have nothing further.  

DR. QUA-LES: Mr. Corcorap,, g6ingback to your 

discussion a moment ago on the adequacy of the research program, 

you made one statement which I believe is contrary to facts,



All 10 

Ra4 2 

* 3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

* 22 

23 

24 
Ace-Federal Reporters, Inc.

137 

and it was presented just before the luncheon break. I would 

like to back up on that and ask if your statement holds in 

light of what I understood.  

You indicated that Applicant's research program 

could not detect less-of the 25 percent change. Just before 

lunch, I asked Mr. Trosten to comment on a statement of Mr. Mac

beth's in which a figure of 15 percent had been used, and he 

pointed out if I understood them correctly that they could 

detect the 15 percent change, but the confidence level would be 

less.  

Would you still hold to that statement if it can 

detect the 15 -crcant? 

MR..CORCORAN: First of all, Dr. Quarles, it seems 

to me.what he was saying in effect was that he could give us 

no assurance that it would detect the 15 percent. When he said 

the confidence level is less, that means the chances are less 

they will be able to detect it.  

DR. QUARLES: My question was, if they can detect 

15 percent, would you still maintain that it 'is not an adequate 

program? 

MR. CORCORAN: Yes, I would maintain it is not an 

adequate program,:because there seem to be so many other 

questions about this research program that will not be resolved.  

There is the question raised by Mr. Goodyear in his testimony 

that the program may not be able to measure the differences
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between natural fluctuations an'd losses caused by the plant.  

There. is also testimony that hydraulic factors 

are not being taken into account sufficiently in the research 

program. Dr. McFadden in his testimony said there is uncertaint 

about this research program. I think there are so many question 

that it really cannot be used as a basis to permit the Applicant 

to continue to play games; in effect,, with the biota of the Huds 

River.  

I think further, and most importantly, this record 

provides sufficient evidence to demonstrate that there will be 

a serious adverse impact. on. the biota of the Hudson River to 

justify the installat-i owf c--,~14 ng tm.wcr at that s 4

DR.. QUARLES: Thank you.  

CHAIRMAN PARLER: Any questions? 

DR. BUCK: No questions.  

CHAIRMAN PARLER:. Thank you very much, Mr. Corcoran.  

Mr. Karman, would you proceed, please? 

ORAL ARGUMENT OF MR. MYRON KARMAN.ON BEHALF OF THE 

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL, ATOMIC'ENERGY COMMISSION 

MR. KAP4AN: Mr. Chairman, Dr. Buck, Dr. Quarles: 

We have had a long and arduous hearing before us which is now 

before this Appeals Board. Many, mahy thousands of pages of 

transcript indicating testimony; many, many thousands of pages 

of exhibits arid attachments to exhibits, all submitted by 

qualified, experienced members of the technical fraternity deali

L~.Au.
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in the matter which is the subject of this hearing. The Hudson.  

River, the concominitant effect: on mid-Atlantic fishery, and 

the adverse or possible adverse impact on that fishery.  

The hearing B oard had before it, and of necessity 

under the National Environmental Policy Act had to come to 

some determination as to whether or not the continuation of.  

a once through cooling system with a plant that was about to 

be licensed -- when I say continuation, this plant had not been 

operating.  

This was an application for an operating license.  

The hearing Board had to determine whether or not that operatio, 

continuing with once through cooling for any appreciable or 

long-time range would have -- what impact would it have on 

this fishery.  

Then we come to the question of what type of impact.  

The Rbgulatory Staff fulfilling its mandate under the National 

Environmental Policy Act and issuing its Final Environmental 

Statement in September of 1972, after a rather involved and 

lengthy evaluation of the possible impact of operation of 

Indian Point 2, came to the conclusion that operation of this 

plant for a period in excess of 5 years subsequent to the licen, 

of the plant would have a serious adverse impact on the biota 

of the Hudson River and concommitantly the mid-Atlantic fishery 

and could be irreversible in its effect.  

The Regulatory Staff recommended to the Licensing

;ina
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Board that operation with once through cooling not be allowed 

:past January 1, 1978, which was approximately the five-year 

period contemplated at that time from the period when it was 

anticipated that a license would or could be issued.  

CHAIRMAN PARLER: What date does the five-year 

period run from now, Mr. Karman? 

MR. KARMAN: From Commencement of the operation of 

the plant at the end of 1973 -- the license was issued 

September 25th, and we would assume this is in the last quarter 

of 1973. The Licensing Board in its initial.:decision indicated 

that there was to be no operation of the plant with once'throug 

cooling past May 1, 1978i and that closed cycle cooling system 

would be installed by December ist of that year, so we are 

in the five-year period.  

CHAIRMAN PARLER: Is the five-year period contem

plated by the Environmental Statement; does it contemplate 

full power operation of this plant during five spawning seasons 

as acceptable? 

MR. KARMAN: Yes, Mr. Chairman' There was nothing 

in the Final Environmental Statement which required or recommen 

ded that there be a reduction of power during that five-year 

period. The Board heard all the evidence. It was highly 

technical evidence, and I must admit to this learned Appeals 

Board with two highly technical members of the Board in additio 

to the Chairman, who is a legal member of the Board, much of
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this was.difficult for the .attorney, this attorney anyway, to 

fully .comprehend, and I must admit that I relied quite heavily 

on my witnesses who were able to convince.me, without. fully 

understanding in its depth the very.many mathematical formulae, 

modeling, entrainment, models, regression analyses, and so 

forth.  

Some of these matters were admittedly over my head.  

'My :function at the hearing and -the paperwork following. the 

hearing and today is to respond as best I can to some of the 

comments which were made this morning in certain of the questior 

that may come to the Appeals BOard with respect to the record 

itself.  

The record is complete. We have, as I said, many 

thousands of pages of transcript. We have briefs right from 

the start. We have findings of fact; we have the initial 

decision itself. We have response briefs, where the parties 

have laid out the case before this Appeals Board.  

The oral argument, as I contemplated, is for the 

Appeals Board in its own mind to clarify certain of the open 

items or questions which it has as the Appeals Board indicated 

in its order. None of the parties requested oral argument.  

Possibly they were as timorous as I was in getting into some 

of the highly technical matters relating to the anadromous 

species in the Hudson River, et cetera.  

CHAIRMAN PARLER: Let me give you a question that,



Al 101 

1W 9 2 

3 

* 4 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

ok 11 

121 

* 13~ 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

* 23 

24 Asdlerol Reporters, Inc.  

25

142

perhaps doesn't involve delving into technical matters too much.  

The draft EnvironmentalStatement that the AEC proposed does 

not recommend a closed cycle cooling system, does it? 

MR. KAR14AN: That is correct, sir.  

CHAIR.MAN PAPLER: Could you tell me the basis in 

the record that caused the Staff to change its mind in the 

Final Environmental Statement? 

MR. KAR1AN: In response to the draft Environmental 

Statement, pursuant to the regulations of the Commission in 

implementation .of NEPA comments were received, and the.Regulator 

Staff'through its consultant, the Oak Ridge National Laboratory, 

working with the laboratory, looked at those-comments, made a 

further study, brought up to date the various studies and analys 

which had been made, completed certain models which may have 

been in being at that time, and when September of 1972 came 

around, the Regulatory Staff, based on the work done by Staff 

and its consultant came to the conclusion that there would be 

this serious impact and possibly irreversible damage at the 

end of the five-year period, and so recommended in its Final 

Environmental Statement that no operating liceise be issued 

which would allow full power operation beyond that period.  

CHAIRMAN PARLER: It was not the comments themselves 

that were received that caused the Staff to change its mind, 

but further work that the Staff did as a result of those 

I comments?
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MR. KAlMAN: I think it is a combination, but 

essentially the work that the Staff was doing.  

CHAIRMAN PARLER: These comments recommending closed 

cycle cooling towers were-received from whom, the Environmental 

Protection AGency and the Department of Interior? 

MR. KAP4AN: I believe they were, and the Interior 

or in this case, the Hudson River: Fishermen's Association, 

also •called for .a closed cycle cooling system.  

CHAIRMAN PARLER: Was any effort made to have the.  

EPA participate in this-hearing? 

MR. KARMAN: If I recall, Mr. Chairman, and I am not 

sure I can document this, the Environmental Protection Agency 

in my discussion with them, and this, of course, was informal., 

indicated that they.were not-prepared to come.,into this case 

as an intervenor or even as a participant in any form at that 

stage. This was in September, 1972, and the Environmental Pro

tection Agency was in the early stages of its development.  

CHAIRMAN PARLER: Why don't you continue? 

MR. KARMAN: Yes.. One thing Mr. Trosten said this.  

morning I hope did not lead the Board to. an erroneous conclusion 

and possibly I did not hear him correctly, but he did indicate 

that the Licensing Board in its initial decision.on page 100, 

and going through page 101,'it;.x:states that the-Board agrees with 

the Applicant that there is unlikely to be a serious permanent..  

effect on the fishery by delay of a year or two in starting
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construction of a closed cycle cooling tower system. However, 

the Board also agrees with the SLaff, HRFAA and the State of 

New York that operation of unit 2, where the once through cooli 

system can have a seriously adverse effect on the fishery, 

and that Applicant's research program is unlikely to resolve 

the questions in that extra year or two, and I just want to mak( 

this clear that I am positive that the Licensing Board and this 

Appeals Board and all the parties realize and recognize that 

that year that the Licensing Board is talking about is not any 

thrown at the end of this five-year period to allow an addi

tional year to have these closed cycle systems installed. That 

year is from the year'1974 to 1975, which will still enable 

in the opinion of the Licensing Board, sufficient time for the 

Applicant to prepare its studies, get its estimates, and its 

approvals, and have the closed cycle cooling system installed 

by December 1, 1978.  

CHAIRMAN PARLER: So you agree with the Licensing 

Board that there is sufficient time for the Applicant to conduc 

all of its research programs and get the results of all of 

them except three, as I recall, and then if the results of that 

research are favorable to submit an appropriate application or 

amendment to the operating licenses, so that, the May 1, 1978 

date could be amended? 

MR. KAR4AN: I hope I didn't say that, because 

I certainly did not intend to say that. What I am saying is

,ear
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that the Licensing Board did not give the Applicant an option 

-to come in and say that the time has now come as a result of 

our research program to allow an amendment to preclude the 

closed cycle cooling system because it is not necessary.  

The Licensing Board did not say that. The Licensing 

Board said that rather than have this environmental study which 

the Regulatory Staff had asked for March 1, 1973, they said the 

Applicant can still come in With this environmental study. This 

is not the cesearch program we are talking about, Mr. Chairman.  

That research program I will get into in a little while. This 

is the environmental study dealing with the closed cycle cooling 

system.  

It said you can come in with that by March 1, 1974, 

and still have sufficient time, but that closed cycle system 

will have to be installed. I don't think the Licensing Board 

gave the Applicant an option. This is what the Applicant is 

appealing. The Applicant says it wants the Board, the Appeal s 

Board, to reverse the Licensing Board and say,"let's have 

it by 1981 rather than 1978," because we will be able to show 

you as a result-of this research program, that by 1977 or 1978, 

we can show you we don't need it.  

The Licensing Board did not say that..  

CHAIRMAN PARLER: Maybe there is slight confusion 

that can be straightened out later. I .was looking to the Lpage 

in the initial decision that you referred us to, and I appreciat



Al 10 

a 13 2 

3 

*4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

* 13 

14 

15 

16 

S 17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

*23 

24 
W deral Repoiters, Inc.  

25

146 

the differences between the timing for the environmental report 

on the closed cycle cooling system and the Applicant's research 

program, but with regard to the Applicant's research program, 

the Licensing. Board on page.101 said, "If the results from the 

completed reports are as favorable as the Applicant expects, 

it should have sufficient evidence before excavation starts 

to apply for permission to delay the construction until the pro

gram has been completed." 

MR. KARMAN: That is certainly 

CHAIR1AN PARLER: What I was asking you is whether 

you agreed with the Board's :statement that under the circum

stance's, that is, the May 1, 1978 date, and the time that is 

irequired to complete all of the Applicant's r esearch programs, 

,except for three items, that the Applicant would still have 

time if it believed the data that it obtained would support a 

request to file an amendment to its license which would change 

the May 1, 1978 data.  

MR. KARMAN: My understanding, Mr.-Chairman, is that 

the Applicant in its most hopeful and optimistic light could 

not expect to have data sufficient in 1975 to warrant this type 

of relief, because it is our position and the position of my 

colleague, the Intervenor for the Hudson River Fishermen's 

Association, that they will not have this by 1977.  

I want to point out that I keep talking about a five

year research program by the Applicant, and now we are talking
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about 1974 now. The plant has commenced operation in the third 

quarter of 1.973, and at the moment is not operating.  

By the end of 1976, the Applicant will have had two 

years of study on the effects of the~operation of Indian Point 

2 on the biota of the Hudson River. It is not a five-year 

study. It may be a five-year study based on what is going now, 

but only two years based on the actual operation of that plant.  

DR. QUARLES: Mr. Karman, I am having a little 

trouble understanding your interpretation of this one and two 

years extra time. Going back to this same reference page, 

page 100 and page 101, you say your interpretation is, if I 

understood you, that this is not an extra year or two tacked 

onto the end between the period between now and 1978.  

MR. KARMAN: That is correct, sir.  

DR. QUARLES: It is the year we are in.  

MR. KARMAN: It is a year longer than the Staff 

recommended. That is what it is, beforehand.  

DR. QUARLES: The Board has said that'they agree 

that one or two years will not make a serious difference, but 

they then impose what is a rather rigid schedule for coming 

forward with the closed cycle ystem. I am not arguing whether 

the schedule is too tight enough.  

I do think it is a rather close schedule for completing the 

cooling towers. I can't see your statement that a year or two 

will not make any difference, and then impose a schedule so
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tight that you can't put the year in.  

MR. IARNMAN: I can only assume what the Board had 

in mind, but the Regulatory Staff had indicated: that based_ 

on the commencment of operation of this plant earlier in 1973, 

that the once through cooling should be terminated by January 1, 

1978. The Board did not go along with that. The Board felt 

the additional time, and possibly it felt we were too rigid 

in our schedule, although I thought that the Regulatory Staff 

was a lot more lenient than the State of New York, and the Hudso 

River Fishermen's Association in allowing the Applicant sufficie 

time to get the cl6sed cycle system installed, but when the 

Board, rather than go from January 1, 1978, said they must be 

installed by December 1, 1978, the Board could very well have 

had in mind that this plant was not going to start until Sep

tember, 1973 at the earliest.  

So what it does is set it ahead a.year, but only 

on the basis that the plant was not operating at the time the 

Regulatory Staff thought it would operate, in January. We were 

going to go from January 1, 1973,-to January 1, 1978, which is 

five years.  

The Licensing Board said "We will go from September, 

1973 to December, but said we must stop by the way and have 

the towers installed, So we are in the 4-to-5 year range, 

no matter how we look at it.  

DR. QUARLES: Yes, but I don't see what the meaning
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of the year or two delay is if it isn't tacked onto it.  

MR. KARAN: That .is only my interpretation of it.  

I cannot divine any further meaning to the Board on that. There 

was some discussion this morning about the biological monitoring 

program. The Regulatory Staff position is that the objective 

of the biological monitoring program is to evaluate the effects 

of operation of once through cooling on the Hudson River eco

system, to determine the effects of the biota, and to devise 

means and methods of minimizing such adverse effects. This is 

indicated in Section 4.9 of the Environmental Tech Specs.  

It is in reality an interim measure to minimize 

effects. The Regulatory'Staff does not say that this environmen 

tal monitoring program will be able to obviate the necessity 

of installing closed cycle cooling systems. What it can do is 

possibly minimize the effectsaas'. they seem to be occurring in 

the river.  

CHAIRMAN PARLER: Excuse me, Mr. Karman. Let's 

take a brief recess here.  

(Recess)
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CHAIURAN PARLER: The oral argument session is 

resumed.  

Mr. Karman is excused because of circumstances 

beyond his control. The Board does have a number of ques

tions to ask the Staff.  

These questions will be asked in writing and 

will be sent to Mr. Karman and copy provided the 

other parties. Mr. Karman will be requested to have the 

Staff reply to these questions within five days after the 

questions are received, and of course his reply should 

be sent to all of the parties.  

MR. KARMAN: Mr. Chairman, possibly for the record 

it might look strange just to have me excused in the 

middle of an argument.  

CHAIRMAN PARLER: I have already made an 

adequate statement, I think, because of circumstances beyond 

your control, and that is entirely adequate, I believe.  

MR. KARMAN: All right.  

CHAIPRMAN PARLER: Now, Mr. Macbeth, in 

view of the number of questions that were asked you 

which interrupted your presentation, we agreed to give you 

some extra time after the Staff concluded its response.  

Do you want to proceed now? 

MR. MACBETH: Yes.  

MR. TROSTEN: Mr. Chairman, before -r. 11acbeth
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completes his presentation, may I inquire whether the Board 

intends that after the. Staff's answers are provided, the other 

parties would .have an opportunity to comment? 

This would be satisfactory, and'it would be in 

lieu of taking time for rebuttal at the end of this period.  

CHAIR 4AN PARLER: The kind of comments that 

would be apprlpriate for your rebuttal, if you had the 

opportunity Ito make that rebuttal today.  

MR. TROSTEN: That is what I ; mean, sir., 

CHAIRMAN PARLER: Yes, that will be all right.  

MR. TROSTEN: Fine.  

CHAIRM PARLER: 1r.Trosten, any other 

rebuttal you might have for Mr. Macbeth or Mr. Corcoran, 

I hope you would do it this afternoon.  

MR. TROSTEN: I am going to take the remaining 

twenty-odd minutes of my time to comment on those matters 

that Mr. Karman has already addressed himself to.  

CHAIRMAN PARLER: Fine.  

Would you proceed, Mr. Macbeth? 

MR. 1CBETH: Yes, I believe I have covered in 

my previous remark the points the Board included in the 

order, and I simply wanted to refer to the passage on 

pages 100 and 101 that has been discussed.  

The Licensing Board corrected an errata, so 

that the top line should read "Operation of Unit 2
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without a closed cycle cooling system,.' rather than 

"with one," which I think makes considerably more sense to 

the entire passage.  

Also, I think the point is that the Licensing 

Board is saying two things, that a delay of a year or two in 

the construction of the closed cycle cooling system will 

not have a serious permanent effect, but it goes on imme

diately to say in the following sentence with two points, 

one that there would be a serious adverse effect.  

In other words, then, it comes back to the question 

of what we mean by permanent or irreversible, and not 

that there would not be another serious effect.  

Of course, in addition, the research program in 

that period would not answer, would not provide sufficient 

reason to delay construction, in other words, answer any 

questions that the Hearing Board felt had to be answered.  

I think the Hearing Board madeit clear they 

think there is a sufficient record beforethe Board for 

a reasonable decision and on that basis there is 

no need to wait, and on top of that there will be a seriously 

adverse effect from another year or two of once-through 

operation.  

Therefore, closed cycle cooling should be ordered 

,on an expeditious basis. I think the timing that the 

Board has provided is more than adequage.
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The Fishermen's Association has put in a brief 

showing even by the evidence of the case that it could be 

done in a year less, and I think the total period of time 

provided in the initial decision is truly more than 

adequate to the needs.  

Thank you, MrChairman.  

DR. BUCK: May I ask a couple of questions 

here that I am a little concerned about? 

This:iis on an entirely different subject that 

we have not touched today that partially touches on 

the situation.; 

The thing :that I am concerned with here 

to Mr. Briggs. It starts on page 11,094 of the transcript, 

and Mr. Briggs went through in the first part of that 

page a rundown of what had appeared in the testimony concernin 

the number of viable fertilized eggs in-the Hudson River 

and so on, and he runs down the fact that I believe this 

is directly from the Carson-McCann report, l.3 billion viable 

fertilized eggs and that turns out to be. 2.4 million of the 

juveniles after sixteen weeks, and finally down to 

1.8 million juveniles at the end of the 34th week.  

Now, Dr. Clark in backing up Mr. Goodyear's 

estimate of the number of fish that one would have to supply 

for the hatchery, has stated in the previous pages here
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that, in order to replace the fish in the Hudson, one 

would have to add 10 million or more fish to compensate 

for the losses and Dr. Briggs goes on to ask how it is 

that you have to have ten million fish in the hatcheries 

to replace 1.8 million, assuming they were put out 

around the 30th week or some such thing as that.  

He goes on to point out that the reason he 

is asking the question, and the reason I am asking it at 

the moment is that it goes back to the question of 

impingement on the screens, and Mr.Briggs makes a remark, "Th:.  

would make the impingement action on the screens much less tha 

you had indicated in your previous testimony, is that right?" 

And the witness said, "Yes, exactly. We 

are on the horns of a dilemma there.  

My question to you there is, which part 

of Dr. Clark's testimony are we to believe, the amount of 

fish that he claims have to be put in from the hatchery, or th 

percentage of the fish that he claims are going to be 

damaged by the plant? 

They obviously are on opposite ends of the pole, 

now.  

MR. MACBETH: Yes, that is quite accurate. You 

have.:the problem with analysis as Clark presented it on his 

initial testimony of the entire effect of the plant, that 

the entrainment figures deduced from the Carl-McCann
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dataare percentage figures of the total number of fish in 

the river.  

It is done in percentage terms. • The impingement 

figures are absolute figures from the plant, and they also,

Carlson-McCann have numbers but they ire relative numbers, 

so they are truly percentage numbers.  

It is true, unless Carson-McCann are getting any 

fish, you can not take the absolute figures-with the entrain

ment figures and that is an error in the testimony, and'we 

took account of that in the final conclusions of law by 

saying the impingement numbers should be.reduced 

The percentage nuabers are correct and the larger 

number of fish needed for the river is correct,. but you cannot 

treat the impingement numbeirs at the screens as--you cannot 

transmit them into the Carlson-McCann data ,without taking accou 

of the fact that Carlson-McCann had-

DR. BUCK:.. My point is, then, that you 

must drastically reduce the number of fish. -that must 

be supplied by the hatchery.  

MR. MACBETH: No, what must be reduced is the 

total impact of the plant which we did, and that is 27 percent 

DR. BUCK: From what? 

MR. YACBETH: From 39.  

DR. BUCK: This is a factor of many times more 

than ten here between the 20 million and the amount you
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actually have to supply inthe hatchery, and just reducing 

this thing by a factor of a feow percent does not explain 

this tremendous number of fish that you claim have to be 

supplied from a hatchery.  

. M.CBETH: I think what is involved is that, 

if you treat the Carlson-McCann numbers as having an effi

ciency, getting about 10 percent of the fish in the 

river and you apply that factor to reducing the impingement, 

that is how you arrive at the 27 percent. -If you then 

go back to the hatchery problem, I believe that by 

then raising the hatchery numbers an order of magnitude from 

the absolute figures, you will come out in the right 

area.  

DR. BUCK: I am sorry. They are just not that 

close together. I think Dr.Quarles is correct that these 

are very, very wide apart, as far as the comparison is 

concerned here.  

DR. QUARLES: I think it should be uinderstood 

on the .record that we are agreed on this question.  

DR. BUCK: The problem to us is then it 

seems as-though Dr. Clark is trying to have his cake and 

eate it, too. H1le used a percentage on the Carlson-McMann 

to show the percentage of damage on the fish and then 

when he comes down to showing how many fish are going to 

be required to replace those, he goes to absolute numbers and
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gets an entirely different result.  

This is enlarging both ends of the scale, now.  

MR. MACBETH: Obviously one should not do that..  

Would it be all right if I make a further response? 

DR. BUCK: Certainly, you have five days. We 

may have missed something in the evidence. I want to 

find out if we have but on the bald statement that we have 

here, that Dr.Clark says, "Well, we are on the horns of 

a dilemma," that, to me means we do not know whether.-to 

go with the answer we gave here or the other answer we 

gave.  

MR. MACBETH: Yes, I certainly will respond to 

that.  

Are there further questions from the Board I 

can respond to? 

DR. BUCK: Would you hold while I look at my notes? 

DR. QUARLES: I will ask you another one in the mea 

time.  

In the last day or two, I have forgotten just where 

and I do not have my particular note on this, there was a 

discussion of how much brood stock would be'necessary to 

supply the fish we are now talking about, and it develops 

in the testimony that the numnbers of the females that would, 

be required is based on the production of femals in the 

natural circumstances, that is, in the Hudson.
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Yet Dr.Stevens in his testimony, and it seemed

to survive cross-examination, also indicated that his 

experience in the hatchery was that they could get about 

20 percent of ghe eggs yielded, I think, which is quite 

different than the natural case.  

So, if you could give us any additional 

information on what the number of adult females would be 

necessary to supply this whatever number you come up 

with on this other factor, Dr.Buck's question.  

'MR. I-ACBETH: Yes.  

DR. QUARLES: What I want to know is how many 

five to fifteen-year old females it would .be necessary to: 

have to supply this production.  

MR. MACBETH: I will try to answer that, if 

I can..  

DR. BUCK: That is all I have.  

CHAIRMAN PARLER: Thank you.  

MR. TROSTEN: Mr. Chairman, could we have a 

five-to-ten minute recess? 

CHAIRIMVN PARLER: All right.  

We will recess for five minutes.

(Recess) 

CHAIRMAN PARLER: We will resume the oral

argument session.  

Mr.Trosten, proceed with your reDuttal.
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REBUTTAL ARGUMENT OF LEONARD A TROSTEN 

ON BEHALF OF THE APPLICANT.  

MR. TROSTEN: First of all, I want to lay to rest 

apoint which seemns to have crept into the argument here.  

It has been stated that, as a result of this research, that 

Con-Edison is going to argue that there is no problem 

and ask for more time or what-have-you.  

This is absolutely contrary to the position 

the Company has taken. The Company has suggested to the 

Board that the operation of the facility will be promptly 

defined--once-through cooling system shall 

be permitted until September 1, 1981, unless otherwise 

authorized by an amendment to our license, operation shall 

be permitted after September 1, 1981 on, if a closed cycle 

cooling system has been installed as of that date.  

We have assumed the burden of showing the Staff 

that operation behond then should be permitted. We have 

assumed this burden. So the argument that we are going to 

ask for a delay is completely off base.  

Another point has been made here that Con-Edison 

is not going to accept the results of the research program.  

I submit to the members of the Board that this is absolutely 

nonsense. It is not Con-Edison that is not accepting the 

research.

It was on the basis of research that Con-Edison
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proceeded. It is the Intervenors who are not accepting 

the results of: this research, not Con-Edison. It is the 

Intervenors who a re not accepting the results of tagging stud 

that have been done in the Hidatlantic. They :.are the 

ones claiming through some new analysis that the 

researchers who did the tagging studies are wrong. They 

are the ones who are saying that the research done in the 

past should not be accepted.  

I might add in connection with the tagging studies 

themselves that Con-Edison introduced those tagging 

studies simply to show that they tended to confirm the opinion 

of the experts, that they did --not refute the opinions of the 

experts as Dr. Goodyear said they did.  

That was the use made by Con-Edison of the tagging 

studies.  

Now, I would like to turn to a matter that 

Dr. Quarles raised with me, and it concerns the extent of 

the damage which is acceptable and for how long a period of 

it is acceptable.  

First of all, let us talk about this fifteen 

percent number and let us be absolutely clear that 

we are talking about the same thing. Fifteen percent means 

15 percent of each year class during a period of a few years.  

We are not talking about fifteen percent of a total popula

tion. The striped bass lives for 13 years. It spawns for
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perhaps ten of those thirteen years, in any event from 8 to 10 

of those 13 years it spawns.  

We are not talking about a 15 percent reduction 

of a total population. We are talking about a 15 percent 

reduction of several year classes during a period ending at th 

very end of September 1, 1981.  

Now, it is our position that there is not going 

to be as best we can determine, a fifteen year reduction 

of each'year class for those years starting in 1973 and 

ending at the latest in 1981.  

But our position is that even if there were 

such a reduction, fifteen percent in each of those year 

classes, that such a temporary reduction in the year 

class strength of a few of these year classes would, be 

acceptable because it isotemporary, and because the damage to 

those year classes could be reversed, not only to those 

year classes to the population, but to the population as a who] 

Let me make this point a little clearer if I may.  

First of all, the statement that was made by Mr. Macbeth that 

you could not reverse the damage to that year class, 

is not so. You could reverse the damage to that year class 

in two ways.  

No. 1 would be by stocking.  

No. 2 would be by changing the fishing regulations 

to allow that year class as it entered the fishery to be
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exempt from fishJ.ng pressure for an extra year or two, and 

if Dr. Goodyear is correct that it is really the fishing 

pressure on the striped bass fishery that is controlling the 

fishery, then exempting that year class from fishing 

pressure would mitigate and tend to reduce the impact, if 

any, that had been caused by the power plant.  

DR. QUARLES: If you are going-to move on, let 

us be sure I understand your fifteen percent this time.  

You are saying that the first year fifteen percent 

of zero year class will .be removed.  

MR. TROSTEN: That is what the Board said, yes, 

sir.  

DR. QUARLES: O.-K. Then the next year 15 percent 

of thatzero year class.  

MR. TROSTEN: Yes,sir.  

DR. QUARLES: But the upper ones will not, be 

affected, at least to this extent.  

MR. TROSTEN: Yes, precisely, sir.  

The effect on the plant is of the less than 

one-year old fish. When the plant starts up, it is not 

having an impact on all the older fish in the population.  

DR. QUARLES: Then, if I-had no impact on the 

older fish, you would have a population decrease of .15 

percent.

MR. TROSTEN: If you assumed, Dr.Quarles, that
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there is no compensatory mechaism.  

DR. QUAMLES: I.am _assuming all these simplifying 

things. I am trying to get the 15 percent we are talking 

about here, clear.  

MR. TROSTEN: If I assume no changes in all the 

adult year classes, the fifteen percent over a period of 

thirteen years, if my arithmetic is correct, and I will 

check it if it is wrong, over a period of thirteen years 

you would eventually reduce the whole population by fifteen 

percent but that is such a grossly over-simplified thing-

DR. QUARLES: I realize that. I wanted to 

understand the fifteen percent. I have it now.  

1R. TROSTEN: I believe that is correct.  

DR. QUAJRLES. Thank you.
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cr3820 MR. TROSTEN: Now, I would like to say something else 
#12dhl 

2 1 about what is acceptable loss. Various people express various 

3 ideas about what is acceptable, and it poses a philosophical 

4iquestion and a cost-benefit question. I would like to say that 

5iCon Edison's judgment about what is acceptable is not the only 

6ithing that will be brought into play here. All the data from 

7 1the program are going to be made available to every federal 

8 land state agency that has an interest in this.  

9 If there is any federal or state agency that conclude 

10 1that a certain percentage is not acceptable on a cost-benefit 

1 llbalance or some other balance, there are means where the positiol 

i2Hof that agency can be brought to bear, so this is not a decision 

131that is being made in the abstract by Con Edison.  

1411 The data being gathered in the program, the implicati n 

15 has been made by several remarks here that so long as somebody 

161 is on the river in a boat conducting a study that that is research 

17 "that that should be accomplishing what we want. That obviously 

18 0is not the case.  

1911 You design a research program to accomplish a specifi 

201result and unless you know what you are trying to accomplish, 

21 Iyou are not collecting the data for that purpose. We have a 

22 research program starting in 1969 that for the first time was 

231designed to determine the impact of steam power plants, particu

24 larly the Indian Point plants, specifically on the striped bass 
OWderal Reporters, Inc.  

25 population.
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dh2 1 This is the sort of research that gets the results 

2Ithat are worthwhile in terms of the particular problem at hand.  

3That is not general'research that is directed at some other 

0 4 problem, and I think this is an extremely important point to 

5fbear in mind. As far as the Various agencies that are examining 

61this matter, in the Department of Environmental Conservation 
II 

711land the AEC, I would. like to'make it clear that the Hudson

8 iRiver Policy Committee is composed of representatives of the 

9l1Department of Interior, and state department of New York, 

1liconnecticut and NewJersey..  

The Department of Interior has a resident represen

12 1tative who is a staff member of the Hudson River Policy Committe 

13.t Indian P6int Further, I would like to say that the Hudson 13a IndaPit 

14 River Policy Committee reviews the applicants', research program.  

15 They have a definite input into applicant's research program and 

161ithe'applicant has never suggested a suggestion for a change in 
I 

17 the program which has been propounded by the Hudson River Policy 

18 .1 Committee 

19 DR. BUCK: How often does this Committee meet or 

20 does it hold its meetings, shall we say, and who chairs it, and 

21 calls the meetings, and so on and so forth? 

22 MR. TROSTEN: It meets a few times a year, I would 

23 say, the policy committee. The technical committee meets'more 

24 often.. There is a technical committee, a working technical 
A*deral Reporters, Inc.  

25 committee that operates under the surveillance of the policy
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dh3 1 committee. This is a staff-type committee.  

2 The Chairmdn of the Hudson -River Policy Committee 

3! traditionally has been a senior staff member of the Department 

4 1iof Environmental Conservation of thestate of New York, and I 

5 ibelieve that is the case today.  

I 
6 DR. BUCK: Thank you.  

711 CHAIRMAN PARLER: Is thereTany representation on 

8!that Committee of organizations such as the Hudson River Fisherm n' 

9 Association? 

10H MR. TROSTEN: There is no representative on that 

111 Committee of HRFA, but they are welcome to attend meetings of thL 

1.2 Committee. We have'-- I think the record will demonstrate 

13 11extended invitations to the HRFA to participate fully in the 

14 deliberations of all the applicant's advisory groups. The HRFA 

151has asked for and has received information from the Hudson 

16 River Policy Committee.  

17 I hope that answers youtquestion.  

18 CHAIRMAN PARLER: Yes.  

191 MR. TROSTEN: With regard to the research program 

2 O.again, and Dr. Goodyear's opinions on it, I assume, Dr. Buck, 

21 that you recognize that the remark-I was making this morning 

22 about the research program were directed to that aspect of the 

0 23 quotation you were reading to me which dealt with why he felt 

241 the program might not produce the results.  
O deral Reporters, Inc.  

25 The quotation also said it may produce the results.
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dh4 1 DR. BUCK:. Yes, I understand. Part of the quotation, 

2 I think, was dealing with results which were essentially 

3 Imeaningless, or some such thing as this. I assumed you were 

4 Italking about why they.wouldn't.  

5 MR. TROSTEN: Thank you, sir.  

6 Now, I would like to turn for a moment to the compen

7 sation question again. Again, there has been a tendency in 

81the remarks made today to indicate that first of all, we have 

9i1to identify a specific compensatory mechanism and also thatit is 

10uvitally important that compensation occur during that particular 

I year.  

12H The record shows that compensation could occur in 

13 Ii some other elements of the striped bass population. The total 

14 Ipopulation that I was describing to Dr. Quarles, that is, it t' 

15 ineed not specifically occur in that year, although it is most 
i 

16 i likely to occur in that year.  

17 I  Furthermore, it is not necessary to identify a 

18 Ispecific mechanism to test provided you see the results of 

.9, compensatory mechanisms. That is the key thing. We are not 

20 !here to test whether or not a particular theory is applicable.  

21 IWhat we are here to do is, what we are trying to do, is test 

22 the actual results.  

23 1 I would like to turn for a moment to several of the 

24 remarks of Mr. Corcoran.  
Odral Reoor er, Inc.  

25 Our response to the New York state brief, I think, is
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dispositive of the question of the need to consider the 

potential findings. The matter is in litigation in the courts

of the state of New York. The second highest court in -New

York state has determined that the loqger court was wrong in 

granting summary judgment, that Con Edison isentitled to a 

trial on the fund&mental. issues in this matter.

obviously: a matterthat can go ,on in litilatio, 

for" some : time and'itwould be compl'etely -iincborrect to take 

into account in. this proceeding the :results of this potential 

itigation in the; state-. I, would rthd'. like.to• say one 

were to adopt-the theory of the Board as to-what is a 

'transfer. within' the economy that if a :fine actually were paid, 

-itwould constitute as much a benefit as :"it would a cost, .and 

hence .this<-is a completely irrelevant argument.  

Mr.:: Corcoran has implied or said that permits are 

not needed. I would like to frankly have a citation from Mr.  

Corcoran, or perhaps a legal opinion from the.- attorney general' 

office that we-do ont indeed need a permit from the Department, 

of Environmental Conservation.  

Our opinion is that we-do need such a permit. Mr.  

Corcoran, I believe, is not speaking for the Department of 

Environmental Conservation-in this respect...If he is, I would 

like to be advised of this. We will certainly do the best we 

can do to supply the best environmental report we can to the 

Department of Environmental Conservation, which will review it
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and has to review it. We will do this whether the data are 

there or not, and will do the.very best that we can do.  

The Department of Environmental Conservation has not 

reviewed any environmental report on closed cycle cooling at 

Indian Point 2, and until they do, they will not give us their 

approval.  

There has been an indication given-that we could 

bring in fresh water from above Chelsea to supply makeup for 

the cooling water, or towers. The evidence of record here that 

indicates that the cost would be horrendous to do this, and 

that there are severe problems associated with doing.it, apart 

from the cost, problems of'reliability.  

I would like to point out that there is no cooling 

tower in operation or-under.construction today that uses 

saline water in an area that has vegetation of the type that 

grows at Indian Point. We are dealing with a valley which has 

special meteorological conditions.  

The record shows that the Appalachian conditions are 

not the same as the conditions at Indian Point, and we will 

supply a transcript reference for the Board.  

Turning to the Mid Atlantic fishery, Mr. Corcoran 

misstated our position when he said that we were saying that a 

10 percent kill would be acceptable. The 10 percent number that 

we used related to our estimate of the contribution of the Hudsc 

to the Mid Atlantic, and we were simply stating in our brief
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that if the Board had found that the Hudson River only contri

buted 10 percent to the Mid Atiantic, which was one of our 

contingents, then the cost-benefit analysis would have been 

flawed, because they were thinkit in terms of 20 to 80 

percent contribution, and it was in that context we used the 

10 percent number.  

Concerning the Burns and Rowe report, I would like 

to make it clear that the Burns and Rowe study was a several 

month study that was done without collection of one-_ single piece 

of data. 'It was an examination of what was there and the 

preparation of a preliminary scoping study for our use in pre

paring the cost-benefit analysis newly required at that time by 

the AEC's regulations.  

There was no evidence that Burns and Rowe ever 

looked at conditions in the Indian Point area, and in fact, they 

did not. I would further like to keep the Board straight on 

ore point.. So-called Exhibit 3-C, which was the Applicant's 

cost-benefit analysis submitted to the AEC in response to this 

requirement is not in evidence in this proceeding.  

We never submitted it in evidence, and it is not in 

evidence. We never offered it in: support of any contention that 

it showed there was an adequate basis.for choosing a closed 

cycle cooling. We simply submitted it to the Atomic Energy 

Commission because the AEC's regulations require us to do that.  

We never asserted that this supported an environmental analysis
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of closed cycle cool:ing, and it is not in evidence in this 

proceeding.  

The Staff has not done environmental studies. It is 

quite clear from the record that the Staff has not examined the 

environmental area around Indian Point. They required us to 

perform an environmental study, so there is no environmental 

analysis in this case with regard to cooling towers at Indian 

Point.  

Mr. Macbeth mentioned that the Scenic Hudson 

Preservation Conference had written a letter to the AEC which 

appears in Volume 2 of the Final Environmental Statement, sayinc 

they did not oppose cooling towers.  

The letter is not in evidence. The Scenic Hudson 

Preservation Conference is not an organization that has concern d 

itself with the aesthetic appearance of the area around Indian 

Point. They have concerned themselves with an area around the 

Cornwall site, far up the River.  

If one wants to look at non-record evidence, one 

could look at the letter written by the mayor of Buchanan -

non-evidentiary material, rater -- with respect to the problem 

of getting a zoning variance for the cooling tower.  

Now, turning back for just a moment to the matter 

of compensation, there have been several statements made that 

the record shows that there is no compensation in the West 

Coast striped bass population. This is not the case, and we
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will,-supply transcript references.  

I have just one final remark to make with regard to 

what Mr. Karman has said. It is quite-clear that this Board has 

not found that there would be an irreversible impact during the 

extra year or so that we would have to complete the research 

program.  

I submit that if the Board will look back at the reco 

that you can see that the period that they were talking about 

there was the extra period for the research program, not the 

period for considering studies on closed cycle cooling.  

I think Mr. Karman has mistaken what the situation 

is in the Board's opinion. The Board has found:specifically 

that there will be actions that can be taken to mitigate the 

effects of once-through 'cooling during the period piior to 

1978, and I specifically call the Board's attention to that.  

Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I have concluded.  

CHAIRMAN PARLER: Thank-you.  

Do you have any questions? 

DR. BUCK: No, I don't.  

CHAIRMAN PARLER: Do you have any questions? 

DR. QUARLES: No.  

MR. MACBETH: Could I reply to two or three factual 

points that Mr. Trosten just raised? 

CHAIRMAN PARLER: Go ahead.
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xXXXXXXX 1 REBUTTAL ARGUMENT OF ANGUS MACBETH, ON BEHALF OF 

dhl0 
2 .HUDSON RIVER FISHERMEN-'S ASSOCIATION.  

31 MR. MACBETH:, The first is Dr. Quarles' question 

. 4'about the 15 percent, and the chart on Page 44 of the ifitial 

5"decision shows the effects, and after five years, the percentage 

61goes up, because then the fish that were reduced by 15 percent 

7iare coming back to spawn.  

81 So at the end of 10 years:, you would have an effect 

9 of reduction of 35 percent. That is both of the first year clas 

10 and of the total adult population. So over time, the number 

11 'goes up from 15 as the year class that was reduced comes back 

12 to spawn. That was one point I wanted to make.  

131 -The second was the Hudson River Policy Committee.  

14 The Hudson River Fishermen's Association asked to have an envirot

15 mental representative on the Policy Committee some years ago, 

161and the Policy Committee refused to do that, and I can provide 

171the minutes of the Policy Committee if that would be useful..  

18 Further, I wrote the Policy Committee on behalf of the 

19 Fisherman's Association in the middle of last year, asking to be 

20 invited and informed of future meetings of the Policy Committee 

21 and received no resopnse from them.  

22 So while Con Edison has frequently, now, tried, I 

23 think quite honestly, to have the fishermen appraised of what 

24 they are doing, that hasn't been true with every other group, 

Wederol Reporters, Inc. I 

25 and the policy Committee in particular.
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'The third question is whether Volume 2 of the 

Final Environmental Statement is in evidence, and it was admitte 

in evidence at page 6271 -

CHAIRMAN PARLER: That wasn't the point, not Volume 

2 of the Final Environmental Statement. I thought it was the 

Applicant's Exhibit 3-C.  

MR. MACBETH: He made two points. One was'.  

Exhibit 3-C and the other was the Scenic Hudson letter.  

CHAIRMAN PARLER:- Do you have other points? 

MR. MACBETH: That is it.  

MR. TROSTEN: It is a matter of clarifying the recor 

here, Mr. Chairman. Supplement 2 of the FinalEnvironmental 

St a te L e L zt , u r V oIl uL e 2 , i s n o t ... .. & v u i .. ... ... T hm 1,, 

established very clearly.  

The Supplement 3 to the Final, or the environmental 

report of the Applicant also is not in evidence. There is an 

Exhibit 3-C which is in evidence, but supplement 3 of the 

Applicant's environmental report is not in evidence in this 

proceeding.  

MR. MACBETH: I thought it was. If it isn't, I 

don't find immediate reference to it, and I won't dispute that 

now. But I thought the whole environmental report was in 

evidence, not just the first two supplements.  

But certainly the basic burden of the report is in 

evidence. That is Exhibit V.



dhl2  

*:2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

.9 

10 

11 

12 

.13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

* *23 

24 
*W~erl Reporters, Inc.  

25

175

CHAIRMAN PARLER%: The record should clarify the 

situation as to what is in evidence and what isn't, hopefully.  

On behalf of the Board, I would like to thank 

counsel for participating in this argument and attempting to 

assure ourselves that we don't overlook any material part of 

the evidence that is relevant to the positions that the 

respective part'ies are urging us to take in our decision.  

That is the purpose of the oral argument, the' 

purpose of our questioning, also, and also the purpose of our 

asking you to provide us, if you will, with the citations that 

are relevant to the questions, -some of thelquestions that were 

asked.  

Earlier in this argument, in connection with the 

supplying of the citations, I stated that the time should be 

five days from today. Since that time, it has become apparent 

that the Board has to. prepare questions and send them to the 

Regulatory Staff for response, so the time for the parties to 

supply their citations will be the same as the time that we 

give the Regulatory Staff to supply the answers to the question, 

and we will ask the regulatory staff.  
fr 

Of course, you will not know exactly what that time 

is until you receive the questions. Whatever the time will be, 

it will be at least five days after you actually receive the 

document.

Do you have anything else?
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Also, on behalf of the Board, I would like to 

thank Mr. Corcoran and Mr. Madbeth for travelling down here frc 

New York to participate in the argument.  

This session is concluded.  

(Whereupon, at 3:50 p.m., the session was concluded.)
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